
AGENDA 

MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 14, 2018 

7:00 PM 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

City Council Meeting Agenda 11/14/2018 Page 1 of 66 

Mayor Jimmy Thompson 

Council President Elizabeth Klein Councilor Glen Boreth 
Councilor Leota Childress Councilor Jody Newland 
Councilor DeLise Palumbo Councilor Keith Swigart 

CALL TO ORDER 
Convene Meeting and Roll Call 
Pledge of Allegiance 

PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

(Citizens are allowed up to 3 minutes to present information relevant to the City but not listed as an item on the agenda.  Prior to speaking, citizens shall 
complete a comment form and deliver it to the City Recorder. The City Council does not generically engage in dialog with those making comments but may 
refer the issue to the City Manager.  Complaints shall first be addressed at the department level prior to addressing the City Council.) 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. City Council Minutes October 24, 2018

2. Elected Essentials Training Workshop

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, PROCLAMATIONS 
3. Resolution 2018-19

NEW BUSINESS 
4. IGA Clackamas County Jurisdictional Transfer of Ona Way Road

5. Council Procedures & Policies Review

6. Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023

7. Future Topics

OLD BUSINESS 
8. Tobacco Retail License

1

- Recognition of the Visioning Team Leaders



 

AGENDA  

MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 14, 2018 

7:00 PM 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 
 
 

 
City Council Meeting Agenda 11/14/2018  Page 2 of 66 

9. Council Retreat 

 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Held pursuant to Oregon Public Record Law, ORS 192.660(2): 

(i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public 
body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

 
ADJOURN 

 
 

Agenda posted at City Hall, Senior Center, Library and the City Website at http//www.cityofmolalla.com/meetings 
This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. Disabled individuals requiring other assistance must make their request known 48 hours preceding the 
meeting by contacting the City Recorder’s Office at 503-829-6855 

  

2



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, October 24, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER OF THE MOLALLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING; the regular meeting of October 24, 2018 was called to order 

by Mayor Jimmy Thompson at 7:02 P.M. 

 

 

COUNCIL ATTENDANCE:        STAFF IN ATTENDANCE   

Mayor Jimmy Thompson – Present    Dan Huff, City Manager – Present 

Councilor Elizabeth Klein – Absent     Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director – Present 

Councilor Leota Childress – Absent     Chaunee Seifried, Finance Director – Present 

Councilor DeLise Palumbo – Absent    Rod Lucich, Police Chief – Absent 

Councilor Glen Boreth – Present     Kelly Richardson, City Recorder – Present 

Councilor Jody Newland - Present    Diana Hadley, Library Director – Absent 

Councilor Keith Swigart – Present     Chad Jacobs, City Attorney – Absent 

 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
1. Molalla Sanitary Services: AKA B&B Leasing, Allen Bushey with B&B Leasing presented the recommended rate increase 

as presented in the packet with one change. The effective date will be changed to December 1
st

. Bushey explained that 
the increased recycling costs is the driving force behind the need for the rate increase. Bushey stated there has not 
been a full rate increased since 2005. B&B has worked very hard to keep costs of doing business in check.  

 Councilors were glad that Mr. Bushey had not done away with recycling all together with the inflated costs and 
complexities that were involved. Everyone thanked Mr. Bushey for his presentation.    
 
  

 
(Citizens are allowed up to 3 minutes to present information relevant to the City but not listed as an item on the agenda.  Prior to speaking, citizens shall 
complete a comment form and deliver it to the City Recorder. The City Council does not generically engage in dialog with those making comments but may 
refer the issue to the City Manager.  Complaints shall first be addressed at the department level prior to addressing the City Council.) 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Councilor Newland to adopt the agenda as presented, Seconded by Councilor Boreth. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 
 
 

3



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, October 24, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Councilor Swigart to approve the consent agenda as presented, Seconded by Councilor Newland. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 
2. City Council Minutes October 10, 2018 
3. Recycle Market Changes in Oregon 
 
 
ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, PROCLAMATIONS 
4. Resolution Number 2018-17 Garbage Rate Increase. 

 Motion made by Councilor Swigart to approve Resolution 2018-17 and the garbage rate increase as amended with the 
effective date of December 1, Seconded by Councilor Boreth. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 

5. Resolution 2018-18 Speed Reduction on Highway 213 

 Motion made by Councilor Swigart to approve Resolution 2018-18 in support of the speed reduction on highway 213, 
Seconded by Councilor Newland. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
6. 2018-16 REPEALING/Amending Ordinance 2018-11 regarding a Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Zone Change for 

property located at Highway 213 near Toliver Road.   

 City Manager Huff presented the information and history regarding the attached exhibits of Ordinance 2018-16. 
Councilors following the presentation had various concerns, most of which was to approve an Ordinance and zone 
change without a funding source identified as required by the Ordinance. PWD Fisher explained to Council if the 
funding source is not successfully identified then the Ordinance is void. Fisher explained to Council it is not uncommon 
for jurisdictions to fund or be a source of matching funds for projects on state highways. The City of Molalla is no 
different and there are many funding sources available to the City and staff will continue to explore all options and 
bring those back later.  
 

Motion made by Councilor Boreth to read by title only Ordinance 2018-16, Seconded by Councilor Swigart. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
  
Motion made by Councilor Boreth to read by title only Ordinance 2018-16 second reading, Seconded by Councilor 
Swigart. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
  

4



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, October 24, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Motion made by Councilor Newland to adopt Ordinance 2018-16 as presented, Seconded by Councilor Swigart. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 

7. ODOT Speed Zone Flow Chart/Process  
8. Future Topics: No future topics were discussed.  

Mayor Thompson wanted the discussion regarding the December meeting schedule at the next council meeting.  

  
OLD BUSINESS 
9. Council Retreat  

Mayor Thompson reiterated his opinion that the retreat should be a location or a destination away from the city that is 
relaxing. Thompson explains that if Councilors are all there together it will support comradery and team building.  

 Consensus to postpone council retreat options until other members of council were in attendance.  
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
PWD Fisher presented a list of ongoing projects;  

 Water, sewer and stormwater mapping 

 Maintenance plan for stormwater cleaning and inspection 

 150 residential permits have come in and working on those 

 Various waterline improvements 

 Phase 1 of new Shops Facility Plan 

 Wastewater Master Plan 
 
FD Seifried had nothing. 
CR Richardson explained to Councilors and those in attendance that it is not staff responsibility to supply 
information for the voter’s pamphlet. It is up to the individual candidate to apply and have information in the 
pamphlet.  Staff had received many calls regarding this and just wanted to explain.  
 
  
Councilor Newland just wanted to remind everyone to vote.  
Councilor Swigart asked if the speed reduction request was related to the new zone change. PWD Fisher state they 
are intertwined, and the speed reduction is one low cost solutions identified and hopeful it will help. 
Councilor Swigart asked how the Fenton Avenue improvements are going and PWD Fisher stated they are going 
well.   
Councilor Boreth reiterated for everyone to make sure they vote.  
Mayor Thompson had nothing further to add.  
 
 
 
 
 

5



 
Minutes of the Molalla City Council Meeting 

Molalla Adult Center 
315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR 97038 

Wednesday, October 24, 2018 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
ADJOURN 
 

 
  
Motion made by Councilor Boreth to adjourn the October 24, 2018 meeting at 8:16pm, Seconded by Councilor 
Newland. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Thompson, Councilor Boreth, Councilor Swigart, Councilor Newland 
 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Mayor, Jimmy Thompson    Date 

 

 

 

 

 ATTEST: ________________________________  

  Kelly Richardson, CMC 

  City Recorder 

6



ELECTED ESSENTIALS 
WORKSHOPS

SEATING IS LIMITED – REGISTER NOW!
www.orcities.org

Dates and locations:
November 28 – McMinnville
November 29 – Tigard
November 30 – Hood River 
December 5 – Manzanita 
December 6 – Waldport
December 12 – Monroe 
December 12-13 – Hermiston 
(two evening sessions)

December 13 – Bandon
December 13 – Klamath Falls 
December 14 – Grants Pass 
January 10 – Sisters 
January 18 – Baker City 
January 23 – Keizer 

New to city government?  Need a refresher on  
government fundamentals?  

Plan now to attend one of 13 FREE trainings around the state.
Topics covered include:
• Public records and public meetings
• Ethics
• Roles and responsibilities of councilors, mayors, city managers and staff
• Achieving a high-functioning governing body
• Regional topics customized to each location

7



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

Agenda Category: 
PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS, 

ORDINANCES 

Subject: Resolution 2018-19 

Recommendation: To support County wide tobacco license 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: Minimal 

Submitted By: Dan Huff 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

Background: 

This resolution is apart of showing support for the County wide tobacco sales license. 

8



9 
Page 1 of 2 – Resolution No. 2018-19 Tobacco License 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2018-19 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOLALLA, OREGON, 
DECLARING SUPPORT OF A CLACKAMAS COUNTY WIDE TOBACCO 

RETAIL LICENSE. 

WHEREAS, Tobacco use remains the most preventable cause of illness and death 

in America and Clackamas County; and 

WHEREAS, Nearly 90% of adult tobacco smokers started smoking before age 18, 

more than three quarters start before age 20.  Adolescents who start smoking before 

their 19th birthday have on average a 20% higher risk of dying from smoking-related 

illness; and   

WHEREAS, One in three youth said it would be “very easy” to get tobacco 

according to the Oregon Healthy Teen Survey and youth living in areas with the 

highest density of retail tobacco outlets are more likely to have smoked cigarettes in the 

last month; and  

WHEREAS, Oregon increased the tobacco and nicotine product possession age 

to 21 but did not pass a state-wide tobacco retail license, the necessary mechanism to 

enforce the new legal sales age; and 

WHEREAS, a county-wide licensing system for tobacco retailers is appropriate 

to enforce tobacco control laws to protect the health, safety, and welfare of our 

residents; and 

WHEREAS, research demonstrates that local tobacco retail ordinances reduce 

youth access to cigarettes. A review of 33 California communities with strong tobacco 

retailer licensing ordinances shows that the youth sales rate declined in 31 of these 

communities after the ordinances were enacted, with an average decrease of 26 percent 

in the youth sales rate; and 

WHEREAS, a requirement for a tobacco retailer license will not unduly burden 

businesses who sell or distribute tobacco or nicotine products. 



10 
Page 2 of 2 – Resolution No. 2018-19 Tobacco License 

Now, Therefore, the City of Molalla Resolves as follows: 

Section 1.  the Molalla City Council does hereby resolve to support the 

Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners as the Board of Health to 

adopt a tobacco retail license requiring all businesses located in the County to 

obtain an annual license to sell tobacco and other nicotine products, including 

electronic cigarettes.   

Section 2. Effective immediately upon passage. 

Adopted this ___________________day of _______________,2018 

______________________________________ 

Mayor, Jimmy Thompson 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, CMC, City Recorder 



 

 

Background:  

Included in the packet is an intergovernmental agreement to transfer of 1,320 feet of Ona 

Way (OR 211 (West Main Street) to south City limit/UGB) from Clackamas County to the City 

of Molalla. The northerly portion of Ona Way lies within the City limits and the urban growth 

boundary. Taking over the roadway will allow the City to manage the roadway including 

applying development conditions consistent with City code to the entire roadway. 

 

 
 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager                                             

Subject:  Transfer of Ona Way from Clackamas County to City of Molalla 

 

Recommendation:   Authorize Execution of IGA with Clackamas County 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact:  None 

11



Page 1 of 6 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOLALLA AND 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY RELATED TO ROAD MAINTENANCE AND PERMITTING 

AUTHORITY ON S. ONA WAY 

 

 

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is made on the date all required signatures have been 

obtained, between the City of Molalla (“CITY”), a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, 

and Clackamas County (“COUNTY”), a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, pursuant to 

ORS Chapter 190 (Intergovernmental Cooperation), collectively referred to as the “PARITES” 

and each a “PARTY.” 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, ORS Chapter 190 authorizes local governments to enter into 

intergovernmental agreements for the performance of any or all functions and activities that a 

local government, its officers or agencies, have the authority to perform, including the authority 

to perform as the “Road Authority” related to maintenance and permitting responsibilities for 

roads; 

 

WHERAS, S. Ona Way is a County Road, as defined in ORS 368.001, lying entirely 

within the boundaries of the City.  

 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the City is best suited to assume primary responsibility 

for maintenance and permitting of a stretch of S. Ona Way, approximately 1,320 feet in length, 

as more particularly depicted on Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 

(“S. ONA WAY”).   

 

WHEREAS, transfer of responsibility with regards to S. Ona Way will lead to efficient 

and consistent road maintenance activities and reduce any confusion on the part of the public as 

to which Party is responsible for the condition and maintenance of S. Ona Way, which primarily 

serves the residents of the City; 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge that the City and County desire to pursue a transfer 

of jurisdiction of S. Ona Way pursuant to ORS 373.270 once the County completes the 

reconstruction and paving of S. Ona Way, and that this Agreement will no longer be necessary 

once the process set forth in ORS 373.270 has been completed; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Parties that the County transfer as much of its 

responsibility under ORS 368 with regards to S. Ona Way as may be allowed under state law in 

order to grant the City control of S. Ona Way prior to the completion of the full transfer pursuant 

to ORS 373.270. 

 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 

the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

12



Page 2 of 6 
 

1. Term.  This Agreement shall be effective upon execution, and shall expire automatically at 

the time S. Ona Way is transferred to the City and the City assumes jurisdiction of S. Ona 

Way pursuant to ORS 373.270. 

2. Transfer of Authority. 

A. Responsibility for Road Authority activities (as outlined in Section 3) for S. Ona Way 

shall be surrendered to the City pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

The portion of S. Ona Way subject to this Agreement is approximately 1,320 feet in 

length, as more particularly depicted on Exhibit “A” and more specifically described as 

follows: 

All that portion of S. Ona Way, County Road No. 1303, as shown on Exhibit “A”, 

attached hereto and by this reference a part hereof, said road lying south of and 

between the southerly right of way line of State Highway 211 (mile point 0.00) 

and the southerly right of way line of South Molalla Forest road (mile point 0.25), 

said road being approximately 1320’ long and primarily 35’ wide. 

 

Containing 49,900 square feet, more or less. 

B. To facilitate the performance of responsibilities under this Agreement, the City hereby 

accepts responsibility for Road Authority activities (as outlined in Section 3) for S. Ona 

Way, as described herein. 

C. The City shall be solely responsible for all costs associated with the Road Authority 

activities assumed by the City through this Agreement. 

3. Road Authority Obligations. For purposes of this Agreement, the Road Authority activities 

include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following: 

 

A. Construction and reconstruction (including capital improvements); 

 

B. Improvement or repair, and maintenance;  

 

C. Maintenance and repair of related facilities within the roadway, including but not limited 

to storm water drainage facilities, traffic control devices, street lights and roadside 

barriers;  

 

D. Timely elimination or mitigation of known hazards to the road users; 

 

E. Issuance of permits for work or the establishment of roadway standards on S. Ona Way; 

and 

 

F. All other responsibilities the County may have under ORS 368 with regards to S. Ona 

Way which may be assumed by the City under state law.  

 

4. Maintenance Standard. Any maintenance on S. Ona Way required by this Agreement shall 

be carried out in a manner that is similar to other roads with similar features, function, and 

characteristics under the City’s jurisdiction. 

13



Page 3 of 6 
 

5. Future Acceptance. Provided the County completes the reconstruction and paving of the 

portion of S. Ona Way that is subject to this Agreement, which includes grinding the existing 

surface, treating with concrete and overlaying with four inches of high modulus asphalt 

concrete (HMAC), and provided the County initiates a transfer of S. Ona Way pursuant to 

the process set forth in ORS 373.270, the City shall not object to the transfer and shall take 

action on any transfer request within 60 days of receipt. 

6. Termination. 

A. The County and the City, by mutual written agreement, may terminate this Agreement at 

any time. 

B. Either the County or the City may terminate this Agreement in the event of a breach of 

the Agreement by the other.  Prior to such termination however, the Party seeking the 

termination shall give the other Party written notice of the breach and of the Party’s intent 

to terminate.  If the breaching Party has not entirely cured the breach within fifteen (15) 

days of deemed or actual receipt of the notice, then the Party giving notice may terminate 

the Agreement at any time thereafter by giving written notice of termination stating the 

effective date of the termination. If the default is of such a nature that it cannot be 

completely remedied within such fifteen (15) day period, this provision shall be complied 

with if the breaching Party begins correction of the default within the fifteen (15) day 

period and thereafter proceeds with reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect the 

remedy as soon as practicable.  The Party giving notice shall not be required to give more 

than one (1) notice for a similar default in any twelve (12) month period. 

C. The County or the City shall not be deemed to have waived any breach of this Agreement 

by the other Party except by an express waiver in writing.  An express written waiver as 

to one breach shall not be deemed a waiver of any other breach not expressly identified, 

even though the other breach is of the same nature as that waived. 

D. Nothing herein shall prevent the Parties from meeting to mutually discuss the Project.  

Each Party shall use best efforts to coordinate with the other to minimize conflicts. 

E. Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or obligations accrued 

to the Parties prior to termination 

7. Indemnification.   

 

A. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort Claims Act or 

successor statute, the County agrees to indemnify, save harmless and defend the City, its 

officers, elected officials, agents and employees from and against all costs, losses, 

damages, claims or actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense 

thereof (including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or based upon damages 

or injuries to persons or property caused by the negligent or willful acts of the County or 

its officers, elected officials, owners, employees, agents, or its subcontractors or anyone 

over which the County has a right to control. 

 

B. Subject to the limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort Claims Act or 

successor statute, the City agrees to indemnify, save harmless and defend the County, its 

officers, elected officials, agents and employees from and against all costs, losses, 

14



Page 4 of 6 
 

damages, claims or actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense 

thereof (including legal and other professional fees) arising out of or based upon damages 

or injuries to persons or property caused by the negligent or willful acts of the City or its 

officers, elected officials, owners, employees, agents, or its subcontractors or anyone over 

which the City has a right to control. 

 

8. General Provisions 

 

A. Oregon Law and Forum.  This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of 

the State of Oregon, without giving effect to the conflict of law provisions thereof. 

 

B. Applicable Law. The Parties hereto agree to comply in all ways with applicable local, 

state and federal ordinances, statutes, laws and regulations. 

 

C. Non-Exclusive Rights and Remedies. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, 

the rights and remedies expressly afforded under the provisions of this Agreement shall 

not be deemed exclusive, and shall be in addition to and cumulative with any and all 

rights and remedies otherwise available at law or in equity.  The exercise by either Party 

of any one or more of such remedies shall not preclude the exercise by it, at the same or 

different times, of any other remedies for the same default or breach, or for any other 

default or breach, by the other Party. 

 

D. Access to Records. The Parties acknowledge and agree that each Party, the federal 

government, and their duly authorized representatives shall have access to each Party’s 

books, documents, papers, and records which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for 

the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and transcripts for a period of three 

years after final payment.  Copies of applicable records shall be made available upon 

request.  The cost of such inspection shall be borne by the inspecting Party. 

 

E. Debt Limitation. This Agreement is expressly subject to the debt limitation of Oregon 

counties set forth in Article XI, Section 10, of the Oregon Constitution, and is contingent 

upon funds being appropriated therefore. Any provisions herein which would conflict 

with law are deemed inoperative to that extent. 

 

F. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unconstitutional, illegal 

or unenforceable, this Agreement nevertheless shall remain in full force and effect and 

the offending provision shall be stricken.  The Court or other authorized body finding 

such provision unconstitutional, illegal or unenforceable shall construe this Agreement 

without such provision to give effect to the maximum extent possible the intentions of the 

Parties. 

 

G. Integration, Amendment and Waiver.  Except as otherwise set forth herein, this 

Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties on the matter of the 

Project.  There are no understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not 

specified herein regarding this Agreement.  No waiver, consent, modification or change 

15



Page 5 of 6 
 

of terms of this Agreement shall bind either Party unless in writing and signed by both 

Parties and all necessary approvals have been obtained.  Such waiver, consent, 

modification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and for 

the specific purpose given. The failure of either Party to enforce any provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver by such Party of that or any other provision. 

 

H. Interpretation. The titles of the sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience 

of reference only and shall be disregarded in construing or interpreting any of its 

provisions. 

 

I. Independent Contractor. Each of the Parties hereto shall be deemed an independent 

contractor for purposes of this Agreement.  No representative, agent, employee or 

contractor of one Party shall be deemed to be a representative, agent, employee or 

contractor of the other Party for any purpose, except to the extent specifically provided 

herein.  Nothing herein is intended, nor shall it be construed, to create between the Parties 

any relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint venture or any similar 

relationship, and each Party hereby specifically disclaims any such relationship. 

 

J. No Third-Party Beneficiary. Neither Party intends that this Agreement benefit, or create 

any right or cause of action in, or on behalf of, any person or entity other than the County 

or the City. 

 

K. No Assignment. No Party shall have the right to assign its interest in this Agreement (or 

any portion thereof) without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent 

may be withheld for any reason. The benefits conferred by this Agreement, and the 

obligations assumed hereunder, shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors of the 

Parties.   

 

L. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts 

(electronic, facsimile or otherwise) all of which when taken together shall constitute one 

agreement binding on all Parties, notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the 

same counterpart. Each copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute an original. 

 

M. Authority. Each Party represents that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement on 

its behalf and the individual signatory for a Party represents that it has been authorized by 

that Party to execute and deliver this Agreement. 

 

N. Necessary Acts.  Each Party shall execute and deliver to the others all such further 

instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary to carry out this Agreement. 

 

16



Page 6 of 6 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY CITY OF MOLALLA 

Chair City Manager

Date Date 

Recording Secretary City Recorder  

17



C        S
COUNTY
LACKAMA

1 OF 1

N
N.T.S.

JURISDICTIONAL TRANSFER  OF A
PORTION OF S. ONA WAY
COUNTY ROAD NO. 1303

EXHIBIT "A"

18



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

New Business 
 

Subject: Council Procedures & Policies Review 

Recommendation: Review 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Submitted By: Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 

Approved By: Dan Huff, City Manager 

 

Background: 

Last year Council started a review/discussion on various council policies including, email, fee in lieu of parks, 
grants and loans, financial and fraud. Staff just wants direction to complete the project.  

 

19



 

 

Background:  

The attached Capital Improvement Program (CIP) document updates and supersedes the CIP 

adopted by City Council in 2017. The update is based on the newly adopted Transportation 

System Plan and the draft Wastewater Facility and Collection System Master Plan. There are 

no changes to the master planned projects for water and stormwater. Also included in this 

plan is a park section based on projects identified by the existing master plan and Public 

Works. 

Staff recommends City Council make a motion to adopt and approve the 2018-2023 Capital 

Improvement Program. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director   
APPROVED BY:  Dan Huff, City Manager                                             

Subject:  2018-2023 Capital Improvement Program 

 

Recommendation:   Adopt 2018-2023 Capital Improvement Program 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact:  None 

20



 

 
 

City of Molalla 
2018-2023 Capital Improvement Program 

November 2018 

 

 

Molalla City Council 

Jimmy Thompson, Mayor 

Elizabeth Klein, Councilor 

Leota Childress, Councilor 

Glen Boreth, Councilor 

Keith Swigart, Councilor 

Delise Palumbo, Councilor 

Jody Newland, Councilor 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Gerald Fisher, PE, Public Works Director  

21



 

 

 

– This page intentionally left blank – 

 

 

 

22



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

 

 

Contents 
Capital Improvement Program (2018-2023)................................................................................... 5 

Project Classification ....................................................................................................................... 5 

Capital Improvement Program – Completed Projects .................................................................... 6 

Capital Improvement Program – Underway Projects ..................................................................... 8 

Funding Sources .............................................................................................................................. 9 

Capital Improvement Plan .............................................................................................................. 9 

5 Year Capital Improvement Projects ........................................................................................... 11 

20 Year Capital Improvement Projects ......................................................................................... 12 

 

 

 

  

23



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

 

 

 

– This page intentionally left blank – 

 

 

 

24



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

5 | P a g e  
 

Capital Improvement Program (2018-2023) 
The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) identifies major projects requiring the expenditure of 

public funds over and above routine annual operating expenses. The capital improvement 

needs of the City in the areas of transportation, wastewater collection and treatment, water 

treatment and distribution, stormwater treatment and drainage, parks and public facilities are 

included in the program. Many of the projects in the CIP were identified in the adopted Master 

Plan documents covering specific areas. Some projects are included at the request of 

management and maintenance personnel. 

The primary goals of the CIP are to: 

• Provide a balanced program for capital improvements given anticipated funding sources 

over the planning period. 

• Illustrate upcoming capital needs based on anticipated funding levels. 

• Serve as a basis for the Capital Projects budget for the coming fiscal years. 

Sources of funding for these projects are described later in the document. The estimated costs 

for each project in the CIP are planning level only and the actual project cost can be expected to 

vary from those listed by as much as 30 percent. A more accurate cost estimate can be 

prepared at the preliminary and final design stages of the project. All project costs estimates 

include funds for engineering design, legal and administrative costs, construction, and 

construction contingency. 

The funding year listed in this document can be expected to change as additional information 

on the project, and its funding source(s), becomes available. The CIP is meant to be a dynamic 

document, with revisions expected so that the projects funded best meet the City’s needs at 

the time funds are available. This plan should be reviewed annually, and appropriate revisions 

made at that time. 

Included at the beginning of this CIP is a list of projects recently completed or currently 

underway and based on prior CIP and master planning documents. 

Project Classification 
Projects identified in the CIP are placed in one of eight functional areas: 

• Transportation 

• Wastewater 

• Water 

• Stormwater 

• Parks 

• Facilities 

• Vehicles & Equipment 

25



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

6 | P a g e  
 

Transportation includes improvements such as sidewalks and trails, bicycle lanes, bicycle and 

vehicle shared roadways, pedestrian and bicycle shared use trails, roadway widening and 

reconstruction, intersection improvements, traffic safety and efficiency improvements, transit 

improvements, Safe Routes to Schools improvements, public parking facility improvements, and 

ADA improvements. 

Wastewater includes improvements such as sewer collection rehabilitation and reconstruction, 

sewer collection system capacity upgrades, extension of sewer collection facilities, upgrades 

and construction of lift stations, replacement and capacity upgrades at the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant, expansion and upsizing of the effluent reuse system, removal and disposal of 

biosolids, and expansion and upgrade of the treated effluent discharge systems. 

Water includes improvements such as water distribution rehabilitation and reconstruction, 

water distribution system capacity upgrades, extension of water distribution facilities, upgrades 

and construction of pump stations, replacement and capacity upgrades at the Water Treatment 

Plant, expansion of storage facilities, and expansion and upsizing of the raw water intake 

system. 

Stormwater includes improvements such as stormwater collection rehabilitation and 

reconstruction, stormwater collection system capacity upgrades, extension of stormwater 

collection facilities, upgrades and construction of detention and water quality systems, 

improvements to riparian areas and wetlands, and protection of riparian areas at the point of 

discharge. 

Parks includes improvements such as addition or replacement of playground structures, 

addition or replacement of restroom and other facilities, expansion of pedestrian and parking 

facilities, pedestrian and bicycle shared use trails, construction and upgrades to sports fields, 

and purchase of property for future park system expansion. 

Facilities includes improvements to City building and offices such as City Hall expansion and 

upgrades, Public Works facility expansion and upgrades, and Police Department facility 

expansion and upgrades. 

Vehicles and Equipment includes the purchase of key pieces of equipment to perform specific 

functions within the Public Works fleet. 

Capital Improvement Program – Completed Projects 
The following is a list of projects completed by the Public Works Department since 2015. 

Transportation 

• Heintz Street Extension 

• Grange, Stowers, and Heintz Street Improvements 

• Molalla Avenue Streetscape Improvements (3rd Street to Heintz Street) 

• Transportation System Master Plan Update 

26



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

7 | P a g e  
 

• Section & Hart Pavement Reconstruction 

• Shaver & OR 211 Pavement Reconstruction 

• Lowe Road Jurisdictional Transfer 

• Pavement Condition Index Study 

• System Development Charges Update 

Wastewater 

• WWTP Aeration Basin Grit and Sand Removal 

• WWTP Effluent Pump House HVAC Replacement 

• WWTP Gravity Filter Media Replacement 

• WWTP Headworks Screen Rebuild 

• WWTP Aeration Basin Mixer Replacement 

• WWTP Transfer Pump Replacement 

• WWTP Lagoon Leak Study 

• WWTP O&M Manual Update 

• I&I Reduction Plan – SSMH Repairs 

• Rate Study & System Development Charges Update 

Water 

• Heintz Street Waterline Improvements (West End to Kennel Avenue) 

• Heintz Street Waterline Improvements (Kennel Avenue to Center Avenue) 

• Stowers Road Waterline Improvements (5th Street to 7th Street) 

• Molalla Avenue Waterline Improvements  (3rd Street to Heintz Street) 

• WTP Lab & Restroom Improvements 

• WTP 1.2 MG Reservoir Cleaning and Inspection 

• WTP Security Fencing and Gate Improvements 

• Recycled Water Reuse Plan Update 

• Rate Study & System Development Charges Update 

Stormwater 

• Molalla Avenue Stormwater Improvements  (3rd Street to Heintz Street) 

• City Hall Parking Lot Planter Island & Drainage Improvements 

• Ross Street Stormwater Improvements 

• Rate Study & System Development Charges Update 

Parks 

• Fox Park Splash Pad 

• Rotary Park at BiMart complex 

• Fox Park Mural Pad & ADA Access 

• Long Park Bike Plaza 

• Bear Creek Pathway & Footbridge 

• Clark Park Property Consolidation 

• Clark Park Improvements – Phase 1 

27



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

8 | P a g e  
 

Facilities 

• City Hall Remodel – Phase 1 

• Police Department Remodel and ADA Improvements 

Vehicles & Equipment 

• Vactor Truck Purchase 

• Water Truck Purchase 

Capital Improvement Program – Underway Projects 
The following is a list of projects currently in design or construction by the Public Works 

Department. 

Transportation 

• Fenton Avenue CDBG (Formerly Lola Avenue CDBG) 

• OR 211 Bike & Pedestrian Improvements (OR 213-Ona Way) 

• OR 213 & Toliver Road All Roads Transportation Safety (ARTS) Project 

• Ona Way Jurisdictional Transfer 

Wastewater 

• Wastewater Facility and Collection System Master Plan Update 

• Fenton Avenue Sewer Replacement (WWFCSMP Project 1) 

• WWTP New Headworks Screen 

• WWTP Headworks Gantry Crane 

• WWTP Lagoon Biosolids Removal 

• WWTP Permit Modification 

Water 

• Fenton Avenue Waterline Replacement 

• Faurie Avenue Waterline Replacement 

• WTP New 2MGD Filtration Unit 

• WTP Sodium Hypochlorite and SCADA Upgrades 

• WTP Aluminum Chlorohydrate (ACH) Upgrades 

• Trout Creek Monitoring Station 

Stormwater 

• Fenton Avenue Stormwater Improvements 

Parks 

• Clark Park Improvements – Phase 2 

Facilities 

• Public Works Shops Facility Improvements 

• Public Works Shops Decant Facility 

Vehicles & Equipment 

• None at this time 

28



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

9 | P a g e  
 

Funding Sources 
Funding for the CIP comes from a number of different sources within the City’s adopted budget. 

These funding sources can and may include: 

• Property Tax Bonds – Funds received through the sale of bonds and repaid through 

taxes on all properties within the City. 

• Revenue Bonds – Funds received through the sale of bonds and repaid through utility 

fee charges. 

• City Revenues – Funds from the City’s Operating Funds such as General Fund, Street 

Fund, Sewer Fund, Water Fund, and Stormwater Fund. 

• System Development Charges (SDC’s) – Funds received from the owners of developing 

properties and used to pay for projects that increase system capacity. 

• Property Owner Assessments – Funds received from the benefitting property owners. 

• Grants and Gifts – Federal and State grants or revenue sharing, as well as local gifts and 

donations. Grants may require local money match. 

• Federal/State Programs – Federal and State programs, exchange funds, or loans. There 

are several competitive funding opportunities that require local matching money at 

varying percentages depending on the program. 

Capital Improvement Plan 
The Capital Improvement Plan forecasts Molalla’s capital needs over a five-year and 20-year 

period based on existing master planning documents, goals and policies, and other planning 

processes. It is the intent of the City to update the document every year and depends on the 

levels of funding available for projects. Priority of individual project vary from year to year and a 

detailed plan of project implementation by year is provided as part of the yearly budget 

process. 

The chart below summarizes the overall cost for the 5-year and 20-year project lists provided in 

the classification tables that follow. 

  

29



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

10 | P a g e  
 

 

5 Year Cost Summary by Type 
$ Amounts (in millions) may not add up due to rounding 

 

20 Year Cost Summary by Type 
$ Amounts (in millions) may not add up due to rounding 

 

Transporation, 
$16,625,000 , 

16%

Wastewater, 
$71,933,112 , 

70%

Water, 
$3,893,000 , 4%

Stormwater, 
$6,109,250 , 6% Parks, 

$3,850,000 , 4%

Transporation, 
$101,965,000 , 

46%

Wastewater, 
$82,399,912 , 

38%

Water, 
$15,175,000 , 

7%

Stormwater, 
$14,829,000 , 

7%

Parks, 
$3,963,000 , 

2%

30



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

11 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

5 Year Capital Improvement Projects 
 

TABLES

31



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessme

nt (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

P
1

O
R

 2
13

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 O

R
 2

11
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
w

id
th

. (
Ea

st
 S

id
e 

1,
90

0 
LF

, W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3,
75

0 
LF

)

20
19

-2
02

3
1,

24
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
3

O
R

 2
11

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

w
es

t 
ci

ty
 li

m
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
13

. (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

1,
61

5 
LF

, 

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

92
0 

LF
)

20
19

-2
02

3
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
4

O
R

 2
11

Fi
ll 

in
 t

h
e 

ga
p

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 

21
3 

to
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e 

w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
5,

2
40

, S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
4,

77
0)

20
19

-2
02

3
1,

71
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
5

O
R

 2
11

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 

2,
03

5 
LF

, S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
2

,2
0

0 
LF

)

20
19

-2
02

3
94

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
7

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
w

id
th

. (
W

es
t 

Si
d

e 
59

0 
LF

, E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

97
0 

LF
)

20
19

-2
02

3
48

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
11

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

13
 

to
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e 

w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
5,

1
60

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
1,

66
0)

20
19

-2
02

3
1,

73
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
28

O
R

 2
11

/H
ez

zi
e 

La
n

e
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 

21
1/

H
ez

zi
e 

La
n

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.
20

19
-2

02
3

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Y

N
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

P
29

O
R

 2
11

/M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 

21
1/

M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.
20

19
-2

02
3

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Y

N
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

P
31

O
R

 2
11

/N
. C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 

21
1/

C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.

20
19

-2
02

3
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

7,
3

05
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessme

nt (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

B
5

O
R

 2
11

In
st

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
h

ar
ed

-l
an

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
n

gs
 

(s
u

p
er

 s
h

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 S

h
av

er
 A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 F

en
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e.

 

(N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
2,

37
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
2,

37
0 

LF
)

20
19

-2
02

3
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
6

O
R

 2
11

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 F

en
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 

(S
tr

ip
in

g 
o

n
ly

).
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
5,

60
0 

LF
, S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

5,
60

0 

LF
)

20
19

-2
02

3
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
12

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 

th
e 

w
es

t 
ci

ty
 li

m
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
13

. (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

1,
96

0 
LF

, 

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

1,
96

0
 L

F)

20
19

-2
02

3
81

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
)

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
) P

o
te

n
ti

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
So

u
rc

e
(s

) 
[Y

 =
 Y

e
s,

 N
 =

 N
o

]

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 5

Y
R

 C
IP

1
 o

f 
3

32



B
13

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 

O
R

 2
1

3 
to

 Z
im

m
er

m
an

 L
an

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
2,

26
0 

LF
, 

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

2,
26

0
 L

F)

20
19

-2
02

3
93

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
35

O
R

 2
13

/M
ea

d
o

w
 D

ri
ve

.
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 

21
3/

M
ea

d
o

w
 D

ri
ve

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.

20
19

-2
02

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
36

O
R

 2
13

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
.

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 

21
3/

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.

20
19

-2
02

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
37

O
R

 2
13

/O
R

 2
11

.
In

st
al

l s
ki

p
 s

tr
ip

in
g 

al
o

n
g 

O
R

 2
13

 a
n

d
 O

R
 2

11
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.

20
19

-2
02

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
38

O
R

 2
11

/O
n

a 
W

ay
In

st
al

l s
ki

p
 s

tr
ip

in
g 

al
o

n
g 

O
R

 2
11

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 o

th
er

 

en
h

an
ce

d
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 w

h
en

 s
ig

n
al

iz
e

d
.

20
19

-2
02

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

B
39

O
R

 2
11

/L
er

o
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
In

st
al

l s
ki

p
 s

tr
ip

in
g 

al
o

n
g 

O
R

 2
11

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 o

th
er

 

en
h

an
ce

d
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 w

h
en

 s
ig

n
al

iz
e

d
.

20
19

-2
02

3
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

1,
8

65
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessme

nt (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

TS
M

1
Si

gn
al

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

U
p

d
at

e 
si

gn
al

 t
im

in
g 

p
la

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
si

gn
al

s 
to

 

b
et

te
r 

m
at

ch
 p

re
va

ili
n

g 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s;

 

im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

ad
ap

ti
ve

 o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 s

ig
n

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 

tr
af

fi
c 

re
sp

o
n

si
ve

 c
o

n
tr

o
l, 

an
d

/o
r 

tr
u

ck
 s

ig
n

al
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
.

20
19

-2
02

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
Y

Y

TD
M

1
C

ar
p

o
o

l M
at

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
ri

d
es

h
ar

e/
ca

rp
o

o
l p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 

re
gi

o
n

al
 c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 w

it
h

 

si
m

ila
r 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 w

o
rk

.

20
19

-2
02

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
Y

Y

TD
M

2
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
ea

rb
y 

ci
ti

es
, e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
, t

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s,

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

er
s 

to
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
te

 o
n

 

m
ar

ke
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 s

in
gl

e-
o

cc
u

p
an

cy
 v

eh
ic

le
s.

20
19

-2
02

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
Y

Y

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessme

nt (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

M
10

W
 5

th
 S

tr
ee

t
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 W

 5
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

fr
o

m
 L

o
w

e 
R

o
ad

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

to
 

H
ar

t 
A

ve
n

u
e.

 (
2,

40
0

 L
F)

20
19

-2
02

3
2,

84
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

M
2

0-
1

O
R

 2
13

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

13
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
se

p
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
e 

at
 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 

in
st

al
l a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
-

p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g 
w

h
en

 w
ar

ra
n

te
d

 –
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

1
, t

h
e 

si
gn

al
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
se

p
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 

al
o

n
g 

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

.

20
19

-2
02

3
3,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
B

IC
Y

C
LE

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
) P

o
te

n
ti

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
So

u
rc

e
(s

) 
[Y

 =
 Y

e
s,

 N
 =

 N
o

]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

Y
ST

EM
/D

EM
A

N
D

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
) P

o
te

n
ti

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
So

u
rc

e
(s

) 
[Y

 =
 Y

e
s,

 N
 =

 N
o

]

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 5

Y
R

 C
IP

2
 o

f 
3

33



M
25

O
R

 2
11

/M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e

In
st

al
l s

ep
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

-p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g 
w

h
en

 

w
ar

ra
n

te
d

.

20
19

-2
02

3
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

M
29

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e/

H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t

W
id

en
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-

w
ay

 le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
e 

al
o

n
g 

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e 

an
d

 

re
co

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 a
s 

an
 a

ll-
w

ay
 s

to
p

.

20
19

-2
02

3
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

M
30

S 
M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e/

E 
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t

W
id

en
 S

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-w
ay

 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
e 

al
o

n
g 

S 
M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e 

an
d

 

re
co

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 a
s 

an
 a

ll-
w

ay
 s

to
p

.

20
19

-2
02

3
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

7,
1

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

S3
O

R
 2

13
/T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

13
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
p

ar
at

e 
le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

es
 a

t 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

es
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
l a

 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
gn

al
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

-p
er

m
it

te
d

 

p
h

as
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
20

.

20
19

-2
02

3
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

S4
O

R
 2

13
/O

R
 2

11

In
st

al
l f

la
sh

in
g 

b
ea

co
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ad
va

n
ce

d
 w

ar
n

in
g 

si
gn

s 
at

 a
ll 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

si
gn

al
 

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

(i
.e

. l
en

se
s,

 r
ef

le
ct

iv
e 

b
ac

k 
p

la
te

s,
 s

iz
e

, a
n

d
 

n
u

m
b

er
) 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

vi
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
si

gn
al

 h
ea

d
s.

20
19

-2
02

3
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

S5
O

R
 2

11
/M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

ep
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

/p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g 
w

h
en

 

w
ar

ra
n

te
d

 –
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

25
.

20
19

-2
02

3
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
N

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Gas Tax 

Allocation

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessme

nt (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

F1
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
Sh

o
p

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
($

60
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 

sw
ee

p
er

, c
re

w
 s

h
o

w
er

/l
o

ck
er

, c
re

w
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
so

r 

o
ff

ic
e.

20
19

-2
02

3
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
N

F2
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
D

ec
an

t 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
($

60
K

)
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g 

to
 d

ec
an

t 
st

re
e

t 
sw

ee
p

in
g 

an
d

 o
th

er
 d

eb
ri

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 d
is

p
o

sa
l.

20
19

-2
02

3
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
N

18
0,

0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
)

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
M

O
TO

R
 V

EH
IC

LE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 F

iv
e

 Y
e

ar
 C

ap
it

a
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
) P

o
te

n
ti

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
So

u
rc

e
(s

) 
[Y

 =
 Y

e
s,

 N
 =

 N
o

]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
SA

FE
TY

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

TO
TA

L 
T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
6

,6
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 5

Y
R

 C
IP

3
 o

f 
3

34



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessmen

t (LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

1
Fe

n
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 a
lo

n
g 

Fe
n

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
L_

B
_1

9
 t

o
 T

L_
B

_2
0

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
4

2
5

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

2
P

at
ro

l S
tr

ee
t

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 a
lo

n
g 

P
at

ro
l S

t.
 f

ro
m

 T
L_

B
_2

 t
o

 T
L_

B
_2

7
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

5
9

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y

3
Lo

la
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 a
lo

n
g 

Lo
la

 

A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
L_

A
_3

3
 t

o
 T

L_
A

_2
5

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
6

7
6

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

4
Ec

ke
rd

 A
ve

n
u

e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 f
ro

m
 

TL
_A

_2
2

 t
o

 T
L_

A
_2

1
 a

lo
n

g 
Ea

st
 2

n
d

 t
o

 T
L_

A
_1

6
 o

n
 

Ec
ke

rd
 A

ve
n

u
e.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

6
1

3
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y

5
S.

 S
w

ie
gl

e 
A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 a
lo

n
g 

S.
 

Sw
ie

gl
e 

fr
o

m
 B

C
_A

3
_1

7
 t

o
 B

C
_A

3
_7

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
6

2
7

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

6
Li

n
d

se
y 

A
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 M
o

la
lla

 L
if

t 

St
at

io
n

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

S.
 M

o
la

lla
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

, c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

to
 

m
an

h
o

le
 B

C
_A

1
_2

, a
n

d
 t

er
m

in
at

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
ea

n
-o

u
t 

lo
ca

te
d

 e
as

t 
o

f 
m

an
h

o
le

 B
C

_A
1

_3
. A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 s
m

o
ke

 

te
st

in
g 

an
d

 T
V

in
g 

is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
. A

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 

se
w

er
 li

n
e 

ex
te

n
d

s 
in

to
 a

n
 a

b
an

d
o

n
ed

 s
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 

th
at

 p
re

se
n

ts
 a

 h
ig

h
er

 r
is

k 
o

f 
in

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 in

fl
o

w
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,1

4
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y

7
Fe

n
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8

-i
n

ch
 s

ew
er

 a
lo

n
g 

Fe
n

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
L_

B
_2

0
 t

o
 T

L_
B

_2
2

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

9
8

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

C
C

TV
A

n
n

u
al

 C
C

TV
 P

ro
gr

am

TV
 p

ro
gr

am
 f

o
r 

th
e 

en
ti

re
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
 o

ve
r 

a 

fi
ve

-y
ea

r 
p

er
io

d
 (

2
0

%
 p

er
 y

ea
r)

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

re
p

ea
t 

th
e 

TV
in

g 
at

 f
iv

e-
ye

ar
 in

te
rv

al
s.

 (
$

6
5

,0
0

0
 p

er
 

ye
ar

)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

3
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y

4
,7

0
5

,9
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

2
2

So
u

th
 M

o
la

lla
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 n

ew
 s

u
b

m
er

si
b

le
 

p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

4
9

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

4
9

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e
Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

2
7

W
W

TP
 U

p
gr

ad
e 

D
es

ig
n

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 b

id
d

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 V

al
u

e 

A
n

al
ys

is
 a

n
d

 V
al

u
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 1

5
%

 c
o

n
ti

n
ge

n
cy

, 

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l R

ep
o

rt
, W

et
la

n
d

 M
it

ig
at

io
n

, L
an

d
 

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
, R

ev
ie

w
 F

ee
s,

 P
er

m
it

ti
n

g,
 a

n
d

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 L
eg

al

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
9

,0
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

2
8

In
fl

u
en

t 
Sc

re
en

In
st

al
l n

ew
 f

in
e 

sc
re

en
, i

n
 p

ar
al

le
l w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

sc
re

en
. U

p
gr

ad
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n

 in
to

 t
h

e 
SC

A
D

A
 s

ys
te

m
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
ve

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

4
8

5
,3

5
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
Se

w
e

r 
Fi

ve
 Y

e
ar

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

) P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
Se

w
e

r 
Fi

ve
 Y

e
ar

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

) P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
Y

ST
EM

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
Se

w
e

r 
Fi

ve
 Y

e
ar

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

) P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

S
a
n
it
a
ry

 S
e
w

e
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
1
 o

f 
3

35



2
9

G
ri

t 
R

em
o

va
l

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 g

ri
t 

re
m

o
va

l s
ys

te
m

 s
iz

ed
 a

t 
1

2
.5

 

M
G

D
 t

o
 s

er
ve

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 f

u
tu

re
 f

lo
w

s.
 U

p
gr

ad
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n

 in
to

 t
h

e 
SC

A
D

A
 s

ys
te

m
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

9
0

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
0

Fl
o

w
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 B

as
in

C
o

n
ve

rt
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ae
ra

te
d

 la
go

o
n

 in
to

 in
fl

u
en

t 
fl

o
w

 

eq
u

al
iz

at
io

n
/s

u
rg

e 
b

as
in

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

h
an

d
lin

g 
0

.6
5

 

M
G

. P
ea

k 
fl

o
w

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
ve

ye
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 

p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

eq
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 b

as
in

. B
as

in
 w

ill
 b

e 

d
re

d
ge

d
 a

n
d

 a
 n

ew
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 (
d

u
e 

to
 h

ig
h

 

gr
o

u
n

d
w

at
er

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s)

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
ed

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
1

Tr
an

sf
er

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 c
o

n
tr

o
l p

an
el

, V
ar

ia
b

le
 F

re
q

u
en

cy
 

D
ri

ve
s 

(V
FD

s)
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 p
u

m
p

s 
in

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 

P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 B

u
ild

in
g.

 T
o

 p
ro

ce
ss

 p
ea

k 

fl
o

w
s,

 t
h

e 
Tr

an
sf

er
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ve

y 
ra

w
 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 b

o
th

 p
ar

al
le

l 1
8

-i
n

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

 

fo
rc

e 
m

ai
n

s.
 D

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 m
o

n
th

s,
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e 
1

8
-

in
ch

 d
ia

m
et

er
 f

o
rc

e 
m

ai
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
. E

xt
en

d
 f

o
rc

e 

m
ai

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
en

tr
y 

in
to

 L
ag

o
o

n
 #

1
 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 S
eq

u
en

ci
n

g 
B

at
ch

 R
ea

ct
o

r.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

8
4

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
2

Se
q

u
en

ci
n

g 
B

at
ch

 R
ea

ct
o

rs

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 f
o

u
r-

ce
ll 

SB
R

 s
ys

te
m

. F
o

u
r 

ce
lls

 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

d
eq

u
at

e 
eq

u
al

iz
at

io
n

 a
llo

w
in

g 
u

n
if

o
rm

 

d
o

w
n

st
re

am
 f

lo
w

s.
 P

re
lim

in
ar

ily
, t

h
e 

in
te

rn
al

 

d
im

en
si

o
n

s,
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
u

r 
u

n
it

s,
 S

B
R

 b
as

in
 a

re
 

1
1

3
 f

ee
t 

lo
n

g 
b

y 
3

8
 f

ee
t 

w
id

e 
b

y 
2

1
.5

 f
ee

t 
h

ig
h

. T
h

e 

SB
R

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

n
e 

b
u

b
b

le
 d

if
fu

se
rs

, b
lo

w
er

s,
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, a

n
d

 S
C

A
D

A
 s

ys
te

m
. D

es
ig

n
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 

p
ro

d
u

ce
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0
 m

g/
L 

B
O

D
5

, l
es

s 
th

an
 

1
0

 m
g/

L 
TS

S,
 a

n
d

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 2

 m
g/

L 
N

H
3

-N
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

6
,7

0
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
3

La
go

o
n

 D
es

lu
d

gi
n

g 
an

d
 D

is
p

o
sa

lR
em

o
ve

 B
io

so
lid

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

fa
cu

lt
at

iv
e/

st
o

ra
ge

 la
go

o
n

s.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
3

,8
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

3
4

A
er

o
b

ic
 D

ig
es

te
r

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
er

o
b

ic
 d

ig
es

te
r 

si
ze

d
 t

o
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 6
0

 

d
ay

s 
So

lid
s 

R
et

en
ti

o
n

 T
im

e 
(S

R
T)

 a
n

d
 in

cl
u

d
e 

a 

d
if

fu
se

d
 a

er
at

io
n

 g
ri

d
, b

lo
w

er
s,

 p
ip

in
g,

 a
n

d
 a

n
ci

lla
ry

 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t.

 T
h

e 
ae

ro
b

ic
 d

ig
es

te
r 

w
ill

 a
cc

ep
t 

in
fl

u
en

t 

W
as

te
 A

ct
iv

at
ed

 S
lu

d
ge

 (
W

A
S)

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

SB
R

, a
n

d
 

d
ir

ec
t 

st
ab

ili
ze

d
 b

io
so

lid
s 

to
 t

h
e 

d
ew

at
er

in
g 

sc
re

w
 

p
re

ss
 v

ia
 b

io
so

lid
s 

tr
an

sf
er

 p
u

m
p

s.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

3
,3

3
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
5

B
io

so
lid

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 b
io

so
lid

s 
d

ew
at

er
in

g 
sc

re
w

 p
re

ss
 s

iz
ed

 t
o

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 3
6

0
 lb

s/
h

o
u

r.
 T

h
e 

sc
re

w
 p

re
ss

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 

st
ab

ili
ze

d
 b

io
so

lid
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

ae
ro

b
ic

 d
ig

es
te

r 
at

 

ro
u

gh
ly

 2
%

 d
ry

 s
o

lid
s,

 a
n

d
 d

ew
at

er
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1
4

%
 o

r 
h

ig
h

er
. D

ew
at

er
ed

 b
io

so
lid

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
st

o
re

d
 

in
si

d
e 

a 
b

ay
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ew
at

er
in

g 

sc
re

w
 p

re
ss

. T
h

e 
b

io
so

lid
s 

w
ill

 e
ve

n
tu

al
ly

 b
e 

la
n

d
 

ap
p

lie
d

 o
r 

d
is

p
o

se
d

 o
f 

at
 a

 n
ea

rb
y 

la
n

d
fi

ll.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,8

6
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
6

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 (

H
S/

U
V

)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 s
o

d
iu

m
 h

yp
o

ch
lo

ri
te

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 

sy
st

em
 f

o
r 

u
se

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

o
n

th
s 

an
d

 U
V

 

d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

u
se

 in
 w

in
te

r 
m

o
n

th
s.

 D
u

ri
n

g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

ti
m

e,
 d

is
in

fe
ct

ed
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 t

o
 r

ec
yc

le
d

 w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 p

o
n

d
s,

 b
ef

o
re

 

b
ei

n
g 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ef
fl

u
en

t 
p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti

o
n

. W
h

en
 

d
is

ch
ar

gi
n

g 
to

 t
h

e 
M

o
la

lla
 R

iv
er

, d
is

in
fe

ct
ed

 e
ff

lu
en

t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

rm
al

ly
 b

e 
co

n
ve

ye
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

U
V

 s
ys

te
m

 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
to

 t
h

e 
ef

fl
u

en
t 

p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,4

6
0

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
7

R
ec

yc
le

d
 W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
cl

u
d

es
 d

ik
e 

st
ab

ili
za

ti
o

n
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 s

ta
b

ili
ze

 t
h

e 
d

ik
es

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
b

er
m

s,
 , 

in
sp

ec
t 

an
d

 r
ep

ai
r 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

o
n

d
 c

la
y 

lin
er

, l
in

e 
la

go
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

 h
yp

al
o

n
 li

n
er

, a
n

d
 m

ak
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 p
ip

in
g.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

3
,3

4
8

,8
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

3
8

R
ec

yc
le

d
 W

at
er

 Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

Ex
p

an
d

 r
ec

yc
le

d
 w

at
er

 ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
o

 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 la
n

d
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 s
it

es
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
,0

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

S
a
n
it
a
ry

 S
e
w

e
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
2
 o

f 
3

36



3
9

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
St

at
io

n

Th
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
st

at
io

n
 p

ip
in

g 
is

 c
ap

ac
it

y 

lim
it

ed
, a

n
d

 c
au

se
s 

b
ac

ku
p

s 
d

u
ri

n
g 

p
ea

k 
fl

o
w

s.
 T

h
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
p

ip
in

g 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
fo

r 
co

n
ve

yi
n

g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
an

d
 f

u
tu

re
 f

lo
w

s.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

4
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

4
0

M
is

c.
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

Si
te

 w
id

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 li

st
ed

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

4
1

Ef
fl

u
en

t 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 U
p

gr
ad

e 
an

d
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
R

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

V
FD

 d
ri

ve
n

 v
er

ti
ca

l t
u

rb
in

e 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 in
st

al
l 3

rd
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

p
u

m
p

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
6

9
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

4
2

Si
te

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

s

A
 n

ew
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 B

u
ild

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
ed

 t
o

 h
o

u
se

 

th
e 

b
lo

w
er

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e 

n
ew

 S
B

R
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

b
io

so
lid

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

ys
te

m
s.

 A
 n

ew
 

st
an

d
b

y 
ge

n
er

at
o

r 
an

d
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 s
w

it
ch

 w
ill

 

b
e 

in
st

al
le

d
 t

o
 s

er
ve

 t
h

e 
SB

R
, t

er
ti

ar
y 

sy
st

em
 (

if
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
),

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 a
n

d
 c

ri
ti

ca
l a

n
ci

lla
ry

 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 p
er

m
it

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 d

u
ri

n
g 

a 
p

o
w

er
 

o
u

ta
ge

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,1

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

4
3

Si
te

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 Y
ar

d
 P

ip
in

g

C
iv

il 
si

te
 w

o
rk

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
p

lu
m

b
in

g,
 g

ra
d

in
g,

 d
ra

in
ag

e,
 

p
av

in
g,

 la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g,
 a

n
d

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
, t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 li

st
ed

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
,5

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

4
4

Te
rt

ia
ry

 F
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 (
If

 N
ee

d
ed

)

if
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
is

 u
n

ab
le

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 a
 s

u
it

ab
le

 m
as

s 
lo

ad
 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

M
o

la
lla

 R
iv

er
 o

u
tf

al
l. 

Th
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
ze

d
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e 

th
e 

p
ea

k 
d

ec
an

t 
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
SB

R
, 

an
d

 a
n

 a
ve

ra
ge

 in
fl

u
en

t 
TS

S 
co

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
1

0
 

m
g/

L.
 T

ar
ge

t 
ef

fl
u

en
t 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 4
-5

 m
g/

L 
TS

S.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
tw

o
 u

n
it

s.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ro

ta
ti

n
g 

d
is

k 
fi

lt
er

 p
ac

ka
ge

s,
 

an
d

 in
st

al
le

d
 in

 p
ar

al
le

l.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
,3

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

4
5

R
ec

yc
le

d
 W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 E
xp

an
si

o
n

 (
If

 N
ee

d
ed

)

if
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
is

 u
n

ab
le

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 a
 s

u
it

ab
le

 m
as

s 
lo

ad
 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

M
o

la
lla

 R
iv

er
 o

u
tf

al
l. 

Th
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
ze

d
 t

o
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e 

th
e 

p
ea

k 
d

ec
an

t 
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
SB

R
, 

an
d

 a
n

 a
ve

ra
ge

 in
fl

u
en

t 
TS

S 
co

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
1

0
 

m
g/

L.
 T

ar
ge

t 
ef

fl
u

en
t 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 4
-5

 m
g/

L 
TS

S.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
tw

o
 u

n
it

s.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ro

ta
ti

n
g 

d
is

k 
fi

lt
er

 p
ac

ka
ge

s,
 

an
d

 in
st

al
le

d
 in

 p
ar

al
le

l.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
3

,4
7

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

Y

6
6

,4
5

5
,7

1
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

O
&

M
 1

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Sh
o

p
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 

sw
ee

p
er

, c
re

w
 s

h
o

w
er

/l
o

ck
er

, c
re

w
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
so

r 

o
ff

ic
e.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

O
&

M
 2

W
W

TP
 -

 F
en

ci
n

g 
P

ro
je

ct
In

st
al

l f
en

ci
n

g 
an

d
 g

at
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 u
ti

liz
e 

go
at

s 
fo

r 

gr
az

in
g 

gr
as

s 
ar

ea
s.

 F
ir

e 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
N

Y
N

N
Y

N
N

O
&

M
 3

B
ig

 G
u

n
 #

4
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
B

ig
 G

u
n

 f
o

r 
ex

p
an

d
ed

 ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

2
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TO
TA

L 
SA

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

EW
ER

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
1

,9
3

3
,1

1
2

$
   

  

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

P
LA

N
T 

&
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
Se

w
e

r 
Fi

ve
 Y

e
ar

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

) P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

, M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 &

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

S
a
n
it
a
ry

 S
e
w

e
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
3
 o

f 
3

37



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

A
n

n
u

al
 D

is
t.

 S
ys

te
m

 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts

R
ep

la
ce

 a
gi

n
g 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

si
ze

d
 w

at
er

lin
es

 in
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

9
8

2
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N

N
/A

A
n

n
u

al
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 U
p

gr
ad

e
Sy

st
em

 w
id

e 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
ts

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
8

0
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N

1
,1

6
2

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

1
6

N
ew

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

C
ap

ac
it

y 

P
ro

je
ct

s

P
ac

ka
ge

 p
la

n
t,

 s
it

e 
p

ip
in

g,
 c

h
em

ic
al

 f
ee

d
 &

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

sy
st

em
s.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

U
p

d
at

e 
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
P

ro
vi

d
e 

u
p

d
at

e 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

at
er

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
N

Y
Y

N
Y

N
N

N
/A

W
at

er
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 &

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n

P
re

p
ar

e 
a 

W
C

M
P

 in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 w

at
er

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
 u

p
d

at
e

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

R
es

er
vo

ir
 e

xt
er

io
r 

w
al

l 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
R

ep
ai

rs
 t

o
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
re

se
rv

o
ir

 e
xt

er
io

r 
w

al
ls

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
P

la
n

t 

se
cu

ri
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
In

st
al

l l
ig

h
ti

n
g 

an
d

 s
u

rv
ei

lla
n

ce
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

B
ac

k 
u

p
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

p
u

m
p

 a
n

d
 

m
o

to
r 

fo
r 

Fi
lt

er
 #

1
 a

n
d

 b
ac

ku
p

 

ef
fl

u
en

t 
p

u
m

p
 a

n
d

 m
o

to
r 

fo
r 

o
ld

 p
la

n
t.

Th
es

e 
it

em
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
o

u
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

re
d

u
n

d
an

cy
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 h

el
p

 k
ee

p
 u

p
 in

 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 .

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

7
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

R
eb

u
ild

 e
xi

st
in

g 
b

ac
kw

as
h

 

p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 m

o
to

r,
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

w
as

h
 p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

.

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

it
em

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 r
eb

u
ild

/r
ep

la
ce

 t
h

es
e 

p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 m

o
to

rs
 o

n
 a

 1
5

 y
ea

r 
cy

cl
e.

 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

W
at

er
 F

iv
e 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

W
at

er
 F

iv
e 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS

W
at

er
 F

iv
e 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

W
a

te
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
1

 o
f 

2

38



N
/A

R
eb

u
ild

 R
aw

 W
at

er
 1

0
0

H
P

 

P
u

m
p

s

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

it
em

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 r
eb

u
ild

/r
ep

la
ce

 t
h

es
e 

p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 m

o
to

rs
 o

n
 a

 1
5

 y
ea

r 
cy

cl
e.

 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

R
eb

u
ild

 R
aw

 W
at

er
 7

5
H

P
 

P
u

m
p

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

it
em

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 r
eb

u
ild

/r
ep

la
ce

 t
h

es
e 

p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 m

o
to

rs
 o

n
 a

 1
5

 y
ea

r 
cy

cl
e.

 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

C
o

n
tr

o
l S

ys
te

m
 &

 S
C

A
D

A
 

U
p

gr
ad

es
 -

 D
es

ig
n

 &
 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n

R
ep

la
ce

 o
b

so
le

te
 s

ys
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
to

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 S

C
A

D
A

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
N

Y
N

N
Y

N
N

N
/A

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Sh
o

p
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 

sw
ee

p
er

, c
re

w
 s

h
o

w
er

/l
o

ck
er

, c
re

w
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
so

r 

o
ff

ic
e.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

C
le

an
 &

 In
sp

ec
t 

R
es

er
vo

ir
s

C
le

an
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ec
t 

w
it

h
 d

iv
er

 e
ve

ry
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

 

al
te

rn
at

in
g 

ev
er

y 
5

 y
ea

rs
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
1

8
,7

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
N

Y
N

N
Y

N
N

7
3

0
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
S

3
,8

9
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

, M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 &

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

W
a

te
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
2

 o
f 

2

39



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

2
n

d
 S

t/
R

ai
lw

ay
 A

lig
n

m
en

t 

St
o

rm
 S

ys
te

m
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

)

In
st

al
l n

ew
 s

to
rm

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

n
g 

2
n

d
 S

t 
to

 r
el

ie
ve

 

fl
o

w
s 

in
 G

ra
n

ge
 A

ve
, C

en
te

r 
A

ve
, M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
, a

n
d

 

K
en

n
el

 A
ve

.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,8

5
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N

N
/A

D
et

en
ti

o
n

 P
o

n
d

 a
t 

M
at

h
ia

s 

A
ve

/C
re

am
er

y 
C

re
ek

In
st

al
l d

et
en

ti
o

n
 p

o
n

d
 t

o
 s

to
re

 f
lo

w
s 

u
p

st
re

am
 o

f 

M
at

h
ia

s 
A

ve
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
4

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N

N
/A

M
ay

 S
t 

D
ra

in
ag

e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 E
 6

th
 S

t 
to

 

Sw
ie

gl
e 

A
ve

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

N
N

N
/A

H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

lle
ct

o
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct

In
te

rc
ep

t 
C

re
am

er
y 

C
re

ek
 a

t 
In

d
ia

n
 O

ak
 C

t 
an

d
 d

iv
er

t 

cr
ee

k 
al

o
n

g 
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 K
en

n
el

 A
ve

. I
n

st
al

l 2
4

" 

p
ip

e 
o

n
 F

en
to

n
 F

ro
m

 H
ei

n
tz

 T
o

 S
h

ir
le

y

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,8

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N

N
/A

V
id

eo
 In

sp
ec

t 
C

re
am

er
y 

C
re

ek
 

P
ip

e

V
id

eo
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

4
0

0
0

 L
F 

o
f 

ci
rc

u
la

r 
an

d
 a

rc
h

 p
ip

e
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

N
N

N
/A

P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

 U
p

si
zi

n
g

R
ep

la
ce

 a
n

d
 u

p
si

ze
 s

to
rm

 p
ip

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
sy

st
em

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
1

,8
3

1
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

N
N

5
,7

0
7

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
o

rm
w

at
er

 F
iv

e 
Y

ea
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
Y

ST
EM

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

W
a

te
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
1

 o
f 

2

40



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

U
p

d
at

e 
St

o
rm

w
at

er
 M

as
te

r 

P
la

n

U
p

d
at

e 
m

o
d

el
in

g 
an

d
 c

re
at

e 
n

ew
 c

ap
it

al
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

la
n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

D
ra

in
ag

e 
D

es
ig

n
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

D
ev

el
o

p
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 p
er

io
d

ic
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
at

e 

ye
ar

ly
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
9

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
N

Y
N

N
N

N
N

2
0

9
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Sh
o

p
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 

sw
ee

p
er

, c
re

w
 s

h
o

w
er

/l
o

ck
er

, c
re

w
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
so

r 
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
N

Y
Y

N
Y

N
N

N
/A

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ec

an
t 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
K

)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 d
ec

an
t 

st
re

et
 s

w
ee

p
in

g 

an
d

 o
th

er
 d

eb
ri

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 d
is

p
o

sa
l.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

Y
N

Y
N

N

N
/A

Ye
ar

ly
 D

et
 &

 W
Q

 P
o

n
d

 M
ai

n
t

R
em

o
ve

 in
va

si
ve

 s
p

ec
ie

s,
 in

st
al

l n
at

iv
e 

p
la

n
ti

n
gs

, 

cl
ea

n
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

N
Y

N
N

Y
N

N

1
9

2
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
o

rm
w

at
er

 F
iv

e 
Y

ea
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

, M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 &

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

TO
TA

L 
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
S

6
,1

0
9

,2
5

0
$

   
   

  

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
P

LA
N

S 
&

 P
O

LI
C

IE
S 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

St
o

rm
w

at
er

 F
iv

e 
Y

ea
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
2

0
1

8
-2

0
2

3
)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

W
a

te
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
2

 o
f 

2

41



P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System 

Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

C
la

rk
 P

ar
k 

P
h

 2

U
p

gr
ad

e 
so

u
th

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

t,
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
lo

n
g 

C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 a
n

d
 A

D
A

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
C

o
le

/S
h

ir
le

y 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Y

N
N

Y
N

Y
N

Y

N
/A

C
la

rk
 P

ar
k 

P
h

 3

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 A
D

A
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

C
o

le
/F

ra
n

ci
s,

 n
ew

 

p
ar

k 
en

tr
y 

d
ri

ve
 t

o
 e

as
t 

en
d

 o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ty
, u

p
gr

ad
e 

n
o

rt
h

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

t,
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

lo
t 

at
 n

o
rt

h
 

en
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Y

N
N

Y
N

Y
N

Y

N
/A

C
la

rk
 P

ar
k 

P
h

 4
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 p
at

h
w

ay
s 

an
d

 p
ic

n
ic

 a
re

as
 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
p

ar
k.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Y

N
N

Y
N

Y
N

Y

N
/A

M
ar

y 
D

ri
ve

 P
o

ck
et

 P
ar

k
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 t

o
t-

p
ar

k 
fa

ci
lit

y
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Y
N

N
Y

N
Y

N
Y

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 #
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ro

je
ct

 Y
e

ar
C

o
st

 E
st

im
at

e

Property 

Tax Bond

Revenue 

Bond

Enterprise 

Funds

System Dev. 

Charges

Property 

Assessment 

(LID)

Grants & 

Gifts

Federal 

Funding

State 

Funding

N
/A

P
ar

ks
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 U
p

d
at

e
U

p
d

at
e 

m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
 t

o
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 t

ra
ils

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

it
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
N

N
Y

N
Y

N
Y

N
/A

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 U

p
gr

ad
es

Im
p

ro
ve

 o
r 

re
p

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 

p
ar

ks
 s

ys
te

m
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Y
N

N
Y

N
Y

N
Y

2
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ar

ks
 F

iv
e 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS

P
ar

ks
 F

iv
e 

Y
ea

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 (

2
0

1
8

-2
0

2
3

)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

So
u

rc
e

(s
) 

[Y
 =

 Y
e

s,
 N

 =
 N

o
]

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
O

P
ER

A
TI

O
N

, M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 &

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

TO
TA

L 
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
S

3
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  

W
a

te
r 

5
Y

R
 C

IP
1

 o
f 

1

42



City of Molalla Capital Improvement Program 2018-2023 

12 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

20 Year Capital Improvement Projects 
 

TABLES 

43



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

2
0

1
8

 C
IP

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

er

P
ro

je
ct

 

So
u

rc
e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
Le

n
gt

h

SD
C

 

Fu
n

d
in

g 

El
ig

ib
le

 

(Y
/N

)

SD
C

 S
h

ar
e 

%

2
0

1
8

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 C

o
st

 E
st

.
 S

D
C

 E
lig

ib
le

 C
o

st
 

P
1

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 

lim
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

Ea
st

 

Si
d

e 
1

,9
0

0
 L

F,
 W

es
t 

Si
d

e 
3

,7
5

0
 L

F)
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
7

1
%

1
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
8

7
5

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 t
h

e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

Ea
st

 

Si
d

e 
1

,7
1

0
 L

F,
 W

es
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,8
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

8
9

%
8

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

3
,0

8
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
3

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 

ci
ty

 li
m

it
s 

to
 O

R
 2

1
3

. (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

1
,6

1
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
9

2
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
4

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

Fi
ll 

in
 t

h
e 

ga
p

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

3
 t

o
 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 

Si
d

e 
5

,2
4

0
, S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

4
,7

7
0

)
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
6

6
%

1
,7

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,1
3

5
,0

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

P
5

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s.

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

2
,0

3
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 

2
,2

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

9
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
6

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

Ev
al

u
at

e 
lig

h
t 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
l n

ew
 s

tr
ee

t 
lig

h
ti

n
g 

as
 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
.2

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
0

%
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
7

TS
P

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 

lim
it

s 
to

 H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t 

w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
w

id
th

. 

(W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

5
9

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
9

7
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

3
1

%
4

8
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,1

1
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
8

TS
P

S 
M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 5

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 t
h

e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
7

8
5

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

7
8

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

5
9

%
9

5
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
6

1
,8

7
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
9

TS
P

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e
Ev

al
u

at
e 

lig
h

t 
le

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 in

st
al

l n
ew

 s
tr

ee
t 

lig
h

ti
n

g 
as

 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
.2

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
0

%
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
1

0
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
ci

ty
 

lim
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

3
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 

Si
d

e 
1

,9
5

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

1
,1

4
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
7

9
%

5
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

5
6

,3
1

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
1

1
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 

Si
d

e 
5

,1
6

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

1
,6

6
0

)
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
4

7
%

1
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
8

1
8

,2
1

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
1

2
TS

P
Sh

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

N
o

rt
h

 

Si
d

e 
3

,1
2

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

1
,8

1
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
5

2
%

1
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
6

4
6

,8
9

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
1

3
TS

P
R

id
in

gs
 A

ve
n

u
e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 

O
R

 2
1

1
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,8

1
5

 

LF
, E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,6
2

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

8
7

%
7

9
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
9

0
,6

0
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
1

4
TS

P
Le

ro
y 

A
ve

n
u

e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 

to
 W

es
t 

La
n

e 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

7
5

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,2

9
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
3

5
%

2
9

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
2

,5
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
1

5
TS

P
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 S

to
w

er
 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
. (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
7

0
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
7

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
1

6
TS

P
C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 F

ra
n

ce
s 

St
re

et
 t

o
 

O
R

 2
1

1
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

0
 L

F,
 

Ea
st

 S
id

e 
1

,1
5

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

2
5

%
2

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
7

,7
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
1

7
TS

P
M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
In

st
al

l s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 

th
e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,9

5
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,7

8
5

)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,4

0
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,4
0

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

P
1

8
TS

P
Fr

an
ci

s 
St

re
et

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

 s
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 N
 M

o
la

lla
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 C
h

ri
st

o
p

h
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 

w
id

th
. (

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

1
,5

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
1

9
TS

P
To

liv
er

 D
ri

ve

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
B

er
w

ic
k 

C
o

u
rt

 t
o

 T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. 

(W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

6
4

5
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
5

7
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
rt

er
ia

l S
tr

e
et

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

C
o

lle
ct

o
r 

St
re

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 S

tr
e

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

2
0

1
8

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

ap
it

al
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
1

 o
f 

8

44



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

P
2

0
TS

P
K

en
n

el
 A

ve
n

u
e

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 R

o
ss

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 

O
R

 2
1

1
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3
1

0
 

LF
, E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
2

9
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
8

7
%

1
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

,1
6

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

1
TS

P
E 

H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 F
en

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e 
w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
. 

(N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
7

9
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
7

4
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
5

4
%

3
8

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
8

,0
9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

2
TS

P
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 W

ay

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 

to
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
er

n
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
w

id
th

. (
Ea

st
 S

id
e 

5
2

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

6
0

%
1

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
6

,3
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
2

3
TS

P
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 W

ay

Fi
ll 

in
 g

ap
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

er
n

 

ro
ad

w
ay

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

to
 O

R
 2

1
1

 w
it

h
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 

w
id

th
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3
3

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
4

9
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
8

1
%

1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
7

,0
4

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

4
TS

P
St

o
w

er
s 

R
o

ad
Fi

ll 
in

 g
ap

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 E

 7
th

 

St
re

et
 w

it
h

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

w
id

th
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
4

0
%

4
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

8
8

,4
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

5
TS

P
E 

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 S

to
w

er
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
. (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
7

0
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
7

0
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
2

6
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/M
ea

d
o

w
 D

ri
ve

1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 

2
1

3
/M

ea
d

o
w

 D
ri

ve
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

ra
n

si
t 

st
o

p
 o

n
 w

es
t 

si
d

e 
o

f 
O

R
 2

1
3

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

7
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

3
/T

o
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
2

8
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/H
ez

zi
e 

La
n

e
1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

1
/H

ez
zi

e 

La
n

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
2

9
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

1
/M

o
la

lla
 

Fo
re

st
 R

o
ad

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
3

0
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/G
ra

n
ge

 &
 B

er
ke

le
y 

A
ve

n
u

es
1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

1
/G

ra
n

ge
 

A
ve

n
u

e/
B

er
kl

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
3

1
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/N
. C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

1
/C

o
le

 

A
ve

n
u

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
3

2
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/S
to

w
er

s 
R

o
ad

1
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 2

1
1

/S
to

w
er

s 

R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
3

3
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
et

zl
er

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l c

u
rb

 e
xt

en
si

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 A
m

er
ic

an
’s

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
 A

ct
 

(A
D

A
) 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 c

u
rb

 r
am

p
s 

w
it

h
 t

ac
ti

le
 w

ar
n

in
g 

st
ri

p
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 

n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
3

4
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
/I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 W
ay

1
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
To

liv
er

 

R
o

ad
/I

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 W
ay

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
3

5
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
/Z

im
m

er
m

an
 L

an
e

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

To
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
/Z

im
m

er
m

an
 L

an
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
3

6
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
/L

er
o

y 
A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

To
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
/L

er
o

y 
A

ve
n

u
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
3

7
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
/R

id
in

gs
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

To
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
/R

id
in

gs
 A

ve
n

u
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
3

8
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
/K

en
n

el
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
To

liv
er

 

R
o

ad
/K

en
n

el
 A

ve
n

u
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
3

9
TS

P
Le

ro
y 

A
ve

n
u

e/
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
Le

ro
y 

A
ve

n
u

e/
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
4

0
TS

P
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t/

M
ay

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

E 
5

th
 

St
re

et
/M

ay
 S

tr
ee

t 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
4

1
TS

P
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t/

St
o

w
er

s 
R

o
ad

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

E 
5

th
 

St
re

et
/S

to
w

er
s 

R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.3
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
4

2
TS

P
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

In
st

al
l a

 s
h

ar
ed

-u
se

 p
at

h
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
 

ri
gh

t-
o

f-
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
 t

o
 O

R
 2

1
1

.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

7
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
4

3
TS

P
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

In
st

al
l a

 s
h

ar
ed

-u
se

 p
at

h
 a

lo
n

g 
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 

2
1

1
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
.4

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
4

4
TS

P
M

o
la

lla
 W

es
te

rn
 R

ai
lw

ay
 S

p
u

r
In

st
al

l a
 s

h
ar

ed
-u

se
 p

at
h

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

o
la

lla
 W

es
te

rn
 

R
ai

lw
ay

 S
p

u
r 

ri
gh

t-
o

f-
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

,9
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,9

6
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

 $
   

   
   

   
7

,3
0

5
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
0

,0
2

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,6
8

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
1

,0
0

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

5
,6

6
6

,4
3

4
 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

O
ff

-S
tr

e
et

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
2

 o
f 

8

45



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

B
1

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 O

R
 2

1
1

.3
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3
,4

8
5

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,8

2
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
6

6
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
2

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
3
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,5

4
5

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,7

0
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
8

2
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

w
es

t 
ci

ty
 li

m
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

3
.3

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

1
,1

8
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 

Si
d

e 
5

4
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
6

8
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
4

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

O
R

 2
1

3
 t

o
 S

h
av

er
 A

ve
n

u
e.

3
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
5

,0
9

5
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

5
,1

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
7

7
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
5

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
h

ar
ed

-l
an

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
n

gs
 (

su
p

er
 

sh
ar

ro
w

s)
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 S

h
av

er
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 F
en

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
2

,3
7

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

2
,3

7
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
6

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

Fe
n

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

 (
St

ri
p

in
g 

o
n

ly
).

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

5
,6

0
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
5

,6
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
7

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1

In
st

al
l b

u
ff

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 

M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
3
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
1

,8
0

5
 L

F,
 

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

1
,8

0
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
8

TS
P

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
 

ci
ty

 li
m

it
s 

to
 H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t.
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,3

2
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,7

2
0

 

LF
)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
8

5
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
5

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
9

TS
P

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
-l

an
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
g 

(s
h

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
. (

W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
7

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
7

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
1

0
TS

P
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
-l

an
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
g 

(s
h

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 5
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

 (
W

es
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
4

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
4

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
1

1
TS

P
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
5

th
 

St
re

et
 t

o
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,3

7
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,3

7
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
1

2
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
In

st
al

l b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 

ci
ty

 li
m

it
s 

to
 O

R
 2

1
3

. (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

1
,9

6
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
1

,9
6

0
 L

F)
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
8

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

8
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
1

3
TS

P
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
In

st
al

l b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 

Zi
m

m
er

m
an

 L
an

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
2

,2
6

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

2
,2

6
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

9
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
1

4
TS

P
Sh

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 N
 M

o
la

lla
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
.3

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

4
,7

3
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
4

,7
3

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
1

5
TS

P
M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
In

st
al

l b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 

th
e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
3
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,8

4
5

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,8

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
1

6
TS

P
Le

ro
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
In

st
al

l b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 o
n

 b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 O

R
 2

1
1

.3
 (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,9

8
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,9

8
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
1

7
TS

P
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 M

ay
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 E
ck

er
d

 A
ve

n
u

e 
an

d
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 

fr
o

m
 S

to
w

er
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 (

St
ri

p
in

g 
o

n
ly

).
 (

N
o

rt
h

 

Si
d

e 
7

2
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
1

,5
9

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
1

8
TS

P
W

 5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l b

ik
e 

la
n

es
 o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 H
ar

t 

St
re

et
 t

o
 S

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
(S

tr
ip

in
g 

o
n

ly
).

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

6
0

0
 L

F,
 

So
u

th
 S

id
e 

6
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
1

9
TS

P
R

id
in

gs
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
-l

an
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 s
h

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 O
R

 2
1

1
. (

W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
1

,9
8

5
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,9
8

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

1
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 O

D
O

T 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

r 
R

e
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
ff

ic
 E

n
gi

n
e

e
r.

2
. 

St
re

e
t 

li
gh

ti
n

g 
w

il
l r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

n
 in

te
rg

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l a

gr
e

e
m

e
n

t 
(I

G
A

) 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y 

fo
r 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.

3
. 

Th
e

 t
yp

e
s 

o
f 

e
n

h
an

ce
d

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
tr

e
at

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 d

e
si

gn
/i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 s
ta

ge
.

4
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

la
n

.

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ro

je
ct

s
A

rt
er

ia
l S

tr
e

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

C
o

lle
ct

o
r 

St
re

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
3

 o
f 

8

46



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

B
2

0
TS

P
C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
-l

an
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 F

ra
n

ce
s 

St
re

et
 t

o
 O

R
 2

1
1

. 

(W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,3

0
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

2
,3

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

1
TS

P
Fr

an
ce

s 
St

re
et

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
-l

an
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 C
o

le
 

A
ve

n
u

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
2

,2
3

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

2
,2

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

2
TS

P
M

ea
d

o
w

 D
ri

ve
In

st
al

l s
h

ar
ed

 la
n

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
n

gs
 (

sh
ar

ro
w

s)
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n

 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 M
ea

d
o

w
la

w
n

 P
la

ce
. 

(N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
3

,5
8

0
 L

F,
 S

o
u

th
 S

id
e 

3
,5

8
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

3
TS

P
V

ill
ag

e 
D

ri
ve

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 M

ea
d

o
w

la
w

n
 P

la
ce

 t
o

 T
o

liv
er

 

R
o

ad
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

7
7

5
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
7

7
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

4
TS

P
Th

u
n

d
er

b
ir

d
 S

tr
ee

t

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 B
ro

n
co

 

A
ve

n
u

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
5

0
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
5

0
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

5
TS

P
B

ro
n

co
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

h
u

n
d

er
b

ir
d

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 T

o
liv

er
 

D
ri

ve
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3
3

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
3

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
2

6
TS

P
To

liv
er

 D
ri

ve

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

 o
n

 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 B

ro
n

co
 A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 T

o
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,0

7
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

1
,0

7
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
2

7
TS

P
K

en
n

el
 A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 O
R

 2
1

1
.  

(W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
2

,0
1

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
2

,0
1

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
2

8
TS

P
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t

In
st

al
l b

ic
yc

le
 b

o
u

le
va

rd
 t

re
at

m
en

ts
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

sh
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e.

 (
N

o
rt

h
 S

id
e 

2
,2

3
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
2

,2
3

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
2

9
TS

P
C

en
te

r 
A

ve
n

u
e

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
. (

W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
3

0
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
1

,3
3

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

0
TS

P
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 W

ay
In

st
al

l s
h

ar
ed

 la
n

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
n

gs
 (

sh
ar

ro
w

s)
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n

 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

er
n

 

ro
ad

w
ay

 t
er

m
in

u
s.

 (
W

es
t 

Si
d

e 
8

8
0

 L
F,

 E
as

t 
Si

d
e 

8
8

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
3

1
TS

P
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 W

ay
In

st
al

l s
h

ar
ed

 la
n

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

m
ar

ki
n

gs
 (

sh
ar

ro
w

s)
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
s 

o
n

 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

er
n

 r
o

ad
w

ay
 

te
rm

in
u

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
. (

W
es

t 
Si

d
e 

3
2

5
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
3

2
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
3

2
TS

P
St

o
w

er
s 

R
o

ad

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 E
 7

th
 S

tr
ee

t.
 (

W
es

t 

Si
d

e 
2

,1
2

5
 L

F,
 E

as
t 

Si
d

e 
2

,1
2

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

3
TS

P
E 

7
th

 S
tr

ee
t

In
st

al
l s

h
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 

b
o

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 S

to
w

er
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
. (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 
7

1
5

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
7

1
5

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
3

4
TS

P
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t

In
st

al
l b

ic
yc

le
 b

o
u

le
va

rd
 t

re
at

m
en

ts
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

sh
ar

ed
 la

n
e 

p
av

em
en

t 
m

ar
ki

n
gs

 (
sh

ar
ro

w
s)

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
o

n
 b

o
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
th

e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 L

er
o

y 
A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e.
 (

N
o

rt
h

 S
id

e 

3
,2

0
0

 L
F,

 S
o

u
th

 S
id

e 
3

,2
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

5
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/M
ea

d
o

w
 D

ri
ve

.1
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
O

R
 2

1
3

/M
ea

d
o

w
 

D
ri

ve
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.2
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
3

6
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
.1

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

O
R

 2
1

3
/T

o
liv

er
 

R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.2
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
3

7
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/O
R

 2
1

1
.1

In
st

al
l s

ki
p

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
al

o
n

g 
O

R
 2

1
3

 a
n

d
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.2

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

8
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/O
n

a 
W

ay
1

In
st

al
l s

ki
p

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
al

o
n

g 
O

R
 2

1
1

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 o

th
er

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 

cr
o

ss
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 w
h

en
 s

ig
n

al
iz

ed
.2

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
3

9
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/L
er

o
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l s

ki
p

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
al

o
n

g 
O

R
 2

1
1

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 o

th
er

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 

cr
o

ss
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 w
h

en
 s

ig
n

al
iz

ed
.2

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
4

0
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/R
id

in
gs

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l s

ki
p

 s
tr

ip
in

g 
al

o
n

g 
O

R
 2

1
1

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 o

th
er

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 

cr
o

ss
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 w
h

en
 s

ig
n

al
iz

ed
.2

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 S

tr
e

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

Lo
ca

l S
tr

e
et

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
4

 o
f 

8

47



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

B
4

1
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

N
 M

o
la

lla
 

A
ve

n
u

e/
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 –
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 p

ro
je

ct
 

B
4

1
.2

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
4

2
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
Sh

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

In
st

al
l a

n
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 b

ic
yc

le
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

N
 M

o
la

lla
 

A
ve

n
u

e/
Sh

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 –

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 p
ro

je
ct

 

B
4

0
.2

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
4

3
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
N

 M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

n
u

e/
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.2
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

B
4

4
TS

P
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
5

th
 S

tr
ee

t
In

st
al

l a
n

 e
n

h
an

ce
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
S 

M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

n
u

e/
5

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

.2
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,8
6

5
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
5

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
1

,0
5

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,5
6

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

3
,5

6
5

,0
0

0
 

T1
2

TS
P

C
it

y-
w

id
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 S
C

TD
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

fr
eq

u
en

cy
 o

f 
m

o
rn

in
g 

an
d

 e
ve

n
in

g 
p

ea
k 

h
o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
C

an
b

y 
an

d
 C

C
C

 B
u

se
s.

1
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T2
2

TS
P

C
it

y-
w

id
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 S
C

TD
 t

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 

C
an

b
y 

B
u

s.
1

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T3
2

TS
P

C
it

y-
w

id
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 S
C

TD
 t

o
 r

ec
o

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
M

o
la

lla
 C

it
y 

B
u

s 
to

 

in
cr

ea
se

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
o

ve
ra

ge
 in

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
ea

st
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

ea
st

 p
ar

ts
 

o
f 

th
e 

ci
ty

 a
n

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

u
te

.1
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T4
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/M
ea

d
o

w
 D

ri
ve

 (
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

)
R

el
o

ca
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

gn
 t

o
 s

o
u

th
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
vi

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

st
o

p
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T5
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
In

st
al

l b
u

s 
st

o
p

s 
at

 t
h

e 
fa

r 
si

d
e 

o
f 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

so
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T6
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/O
R

 2
1

3
 (

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
)

In
st

al
l a

 s
h

el
te

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 r
ig

h
t 

o
f 

w
ay

 o
r 

o
b

ta
in

 a
n

 

ea
se

m
en

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n

er
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T7
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/L
er

o
y 

A
ve

n
u

e 
(e

as
tb

o
u

n
d

)
In

st
al

l a
 b

u
s 

st
o

p
 s

ig
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
vi

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

st
o

p
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T8
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/K
en

n
el

 A
ve

n
u

e 
(e

as
tb

o
u

n
d

)
In

st
al

l a
 b

u
s 

st
o

p
 s

ig
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

in
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
vi

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

st
o

p
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T9
TS

P
M

ea
d

o
w

 D
ri

ve
/M

ea
d

o
w

la
w

n
 P

la
ce

/T
o

liv
er

 

R
o

ad

P
ro

vi
d

e 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 t

ra
n

si
t 

st
o

p
 b

et
w

ee
n

 O
R

 2
1

3
 a

n
d

 K
en

n
el

 

A
ve

n
u

e 
(S

ev
en

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
to

p
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
sh

o
w

n
 f

o
r 

ill
u

st
ra

ti
ve

 p
u

rp
o

se
s)

.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T1
0

TS
P

C
it

y-
w

id
e

Id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a 

n
ew

 p
ar

ka
n

d
-r

id
e 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
 

(t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

p
ar

ki
n

g 
an

d
 r

id
e 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
ill

u
st

ra
ti

ve
 

p
u

rp
o

se
s)

.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

TS
M

1
TS

P
Si

gn
al

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

U
p

d
at

e 
si

gn
al

 t
im

in
g 

p
la

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
si

gn
al

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

m
at

ch
 p

re
va

ili
n

g 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s;

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

ad
ap

ti
ve

 o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 s

ig
n

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
tr

af
fi

c 
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
an

d
/o

r 
tr

u
ck

 

si
gn

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

TS
M

1
TS

P
Si

gn
al

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

U
p

d
at

e 
si

gn
al

 t
im

in
g 

p
la

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
si

gn
al

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

m
at

ch
 p

re
va

ili
n

g 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s;

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

ad
ap

ti
ve

 o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 s

ig
n

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
tr

af
fi

c 
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
an

d
/o

r 
tr

u
ck

 

si
gn

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

TS
M

1
TS

P
Si

gn
al

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

U
p

d
at

e 
si

gn
al

 t
im

in
g 

p
la

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
si

gn
al

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

m
at

ch
 p

re
va

ili
n

g 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s;

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

ad
ap

ti
ve

 o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 s

ig
n

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
tr

af
fi

c 
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
 c

o
n

tr
o

l, 
an

d
/o

r 
tr

u
ck

 

si
gn

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

.
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

1
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 O

D
O

T 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

r 
R

e
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
ff

ic
 E

n
gi

n
e

e
r.

2
. 

Th
e

 t
yp

e
s 

o
f 

e
n

h
an

ce
d

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
tr

e
at

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 d

e
si

gn
/i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 s
ta

ge
.

3
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

la
n

.

Tr
an

si
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 S
ys

te
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

1
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 b
e

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

o
th

e
rs

.

2
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 n
o

t 
sh

o
w

n
 o

n
 m

ap
.

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
5

 o
f 

8

48



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

TS
M

2
TS

P
R

ea
l-

Ti
m

e 
Tr

av
el

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 m
o

b
ile

 a
n

d
 w

eb
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 r

o
ad

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 g
en

er
al

 p
u

b
lic

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

e 
to

 

ro
ad

w
ay

 in
ci

d
en

ts
, m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, a
n

d
 w

ea
th

er
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

TB
D

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TS
M

3
TS

P
R

ea
l-

Ti
m

e 
Tr

av
el

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
ra

n
si

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 o

r 
th

ir
d

-p
ar

ty
 s

o
u

rc
es

 t
o

 

d
is

se
m

in
at

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 s

ys
te

m
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o
 

tr
av

el
er

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
-v

eh
ic

le
, 

w
ay

si
d

e,
 in

-t
er

m
in

al
 d

yn
am

ic
 m

es
sa

ge
 s

ig
n

s,
 li

ve
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 

ar
ri

va
l b

o
ar

d
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 o
r 

w
ir

el
es

s 
d

ev
ic

es
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
TB

D
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

5
,0

0
0

 

TD
M

1
TS

P
C

ar
p

o
o

l M
at

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
ri

d
es

h
ar

e/
ca

rp
o

o
l p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 r
eg

io
n

al
 

co
m

m
u

te
rs

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 w

it
h

 s
im

ila
r 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 

w
o

rk
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TD
M

1
TS

P
C

ar
p

o
o

l M
at

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
ri

d
es

h
ar

e/
ca

rp
o

o
l p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 r
eg

io
n

al
 

co
m

m
u

te
rs

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 w

it
h

 s
im

ila
r 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 

w
o

rk
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TD
M

1
TS

P
C

ar
p

o
o

l M
at

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
ri

d
es

h
ar

e/
ca

rp
o

o
l p

ro
gr

am
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 r
eg

io
n

al
 

co
m

m
u

te
rs

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

m
m

u
te

rs
 w

it
h

 s
im

ila
r 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 

w
o

rk
.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
7

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
0

%
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TD
M

2
TS

P
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
ea

rb
y 

ci
ti

es
, e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
, t

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s,

 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
er

s 
to

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 o

n
 m

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
to

 s
in

gl
e-

o
cc

u
p

an
cy

 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TD
M

2
TS

P
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
ea

rb
y 

ci
ti

es
, e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
, t

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s,

 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
er

s 
to

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 o

n
 m

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
to

 s
in

gl
e-

o
cc

u
p

an
cy

 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TD
M

2
TS

P
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 n
ea

rb
y 

ci
ti

es
, e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
, t

ra
n

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s,

 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
er

s 
to

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

te
 o

n
 m

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
to

 s
in

gl
e-

o
cc

u
p

an
cy

 

ve
h

ic
le

s.
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

7
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

0
%

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TD
M

3
TS

P
Li

m
it

ed
 a

n
d

/o
r 

Fl
ex

ib
le

 P
ar

ki
n

g 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

U
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
M

o
la

lla
 M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 C

o
d

e 
to

 li
m

it
 a

n
d

/o
r 

al
lo

w
 f

o
r 

fl
ex

ib
le

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

.
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TD
M

4
TS

P
P

ar
ki

n
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 M
o

la
lla

 t
o

 

im
p

o
se

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s 

in
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
re

as
 a

n
d

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 c
h

ar
ge

 f
o

r 
p

ar
ki

n
g.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
0

%
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   2

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

M
1

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
3

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
3

-l
an

e 
cr

o
ss

 s
ec

ti
o

n
. (

2
,1

4
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
4

9
%

8
,8

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
4

,3
2

3
,7

8
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
2

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
3

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
3

-l
an

e 
cr

o
ss

 s
ec

ti
o

n
. (

2
,0

5
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
7

2
%

4
,3

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
3

,1
1

2
,4

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
3

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
ci

ty
 li

m
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

3
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

3
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. (
1

,3
7

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

8
2

%
1

,3
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,1

1
8

,4
5

8
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
4

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 S
h

av
er

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

3
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. (
4

,0
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

7
0

%
1

4
,5

0
5

,0
0

0
$

   
  

1
0

,1
8

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

M
5

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

1
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 f
ro

m
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 c
it

y 
lim

it
s 

to
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

3
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. (
2

,5
0

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

3
6

%
2

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

9
3

6
,1

8
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
6

TS
P

N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e

W
id

en
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
 t

o
 S

h
ir

le
y 

St
re

et
 t

o
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

3
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. (
3

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
4

3
%

1
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

4
,7

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
7

TS
P

Le
ro

y 
A

ve
n

u
e

W
id

en
 L

er
o

y 
A

ve
n

u
e 

fr
o

m
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

2
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 p
er

 C
it

y 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 (

1
,3

3
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
5

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

ro
je

ct
s

A
rt

er
ia

l S
tr

e
et

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 D
em

an
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

C
o

lle
ct

o
r 

St
re

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
6

 o
f 

8

49



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

M
8

TS
P

M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

W
id

en
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 t

h
e 

so
u

th
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
to

 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

3
-l

an
e 

cr
o

ss
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. (
2

,8
5

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

2
1

%
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

2
2

0
,5

8
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
9

TS
P

Sh
ir

le
y 

St
re

et
W

id
en

 S
h

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

 f
ro

m
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
2

-l
an

e 
cr

o
ss

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 p

er
 C

it
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

,3
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,3

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
1

0
TS

P
W

 5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 W
 5

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
fr

o
m

 L
o

w
e 

R
o

ad
 t

er
m

in
u

s 
to

 H
ar

t 

A
ve

n
u

e.
 (

2
,4

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,8

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2

,8
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
1

1
TS

P
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 E
 5

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
fr

o
m

 M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

 t
o

 F
ey

re
r 

P
ar

k 
R

o
ad

. 

(1
,0

0
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

,6
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,6

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
1

5
TS

P
Le

ro
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 L

er
o

y 
A

ve
n

u
e 

fr
o

m
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 L
o

w
e 

R
o

ad
 (

ea
st

).
 

(7
9

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,1

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
1

6
TS

P
Lo

w
e 

R
o

ad
 (

w
es

t)
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
n

d
 w

id
en

 L
o

w
e 

R
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

3
 t

o
 M

o
la

lla
 

Fo
re

st
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 C
it

y 
st

an
d

ar
d

s.
 (

2
,8

5
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
4

,1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

4
,1

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
1

7
TS

P
Lo

w
e 

R
o

ad
 (

ea
st

)
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
n

d
 w

id
en

 L
o

w
e 

R
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
 

to
 r

o
ad

w
ay

 t
er

m
in

u
s.

 (
1

,5
6

0
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
,2

6
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
3

,2
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
1

8
TS

P
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

n
d

 w
id

en
 M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

 a
s 

a 
co

n
cr

et
e 

st
re

et
 f

ro
m

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
3

-

la
n

e 
cr

o
ss

 s
ec

ti
o

n
. (

9
,4

5
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

0
,7

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

1
0

,7
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

M
1

2
TS

P
A

ff
o

lt
er

 A
ve

n
u

e
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 A

ff
o

lt
er

 A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 s
o

u
th

er
n

 t
er

m
in

u
s 

to
 F

ra
n

ce
s 

St
re

et
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 M

ill
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 n

o
rt

h
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s.
 (

4
2

5
 L

F)
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,1

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,1
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

M
1

3
TS

P
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 W
ay

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 W

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 t

er
m

in
u

s 
to

 

Lo
w

e 
R

o
ad

 (
w

es
t)

. (
6

8
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

6
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

3
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
1

4
TS

P
H

ez
zi

e 
La

n
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 H
ez

zi
e 

La
n

e 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

er
n

 r
o

ad
w

ay
 t

er
m

in
u

s 
to

 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

er
n

 r
o

ad
w

ay
 t

er
m

in
u

s.
 (

1
,7

9
0

 L
F)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

,1
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,1

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
1

9
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/M
ea

d
o

w
 R

o
ad

1
R

ec
o

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-w
ay

 le
ft

-

tu
rn

 la
n

e 
al

o
n

g 
O

R
 2

1
3

 –
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

1
1

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
3

6
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
2

0
-1

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
/T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

se
p

ar
at

e 
le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

e 
at

 t
h

e 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 in

st
al

l a
 t

ra
ff

ic
 

si
gn

al
 w

it
h

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

-p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g 
w

h
en

 

w
ar

ra
n

te
d

 –
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

1
, t

h
e 

si
gn

al
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
se

p
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 

la
n

es
 a

lo
n

g 
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
.2

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

4
6

%
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,5

9
7

,9
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

 

M
2

0
-2

TS
P

O
R

 2
1

3
/T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

1

W
id

en
 T

o
liv

er
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
se

p
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 m

o
d

if
y 

th
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
gn

al
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g.
2

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
4

6
%

8
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

8
8

,0
7

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
2

1
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
ri

gh
t-

tu
rn

 la
n

e 
at

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 

if
/w

h
en

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 r

ed
ev

el
o

p
s.

2
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

6
7

%
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
0

0
,8

7
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
2

2
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/O
n

a 
W

ay
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

e 
an

d
 

in
st

al
l a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
4

.2
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

5
8

%
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

5
8

0
,1

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
2

3
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/L
er

o
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
as

tb
o

u
n

d
 le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

e 
an

d
 

in
st

al
l a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
4

.2
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

5
4

%
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

5
4

2
,4

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
2

4
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/R
id

in
gs

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
as

tb
o

u
n

d
 le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

e 
– 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
4

.3
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

4
6

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
2

5
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l s

ep
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
-p

er
m

it
te

d
 p

h
as

in
g 

w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
.2

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

5
7

%
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
2

7
,2

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
2

6
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

1
In

st
al

l a
 r

o
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t 

w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
.2

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
3

3
%

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
8

2
1

,2
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
2

7
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
To

liv
er

 R
o

ad
W

id
en

 N
 M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
ce

n
te

r 
tw

o
-w

ay
 le

ft
-t

u
rn

 

la
n

e 
al

o
n

g 
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
an

d
 in

st
al

l a
n

 e
as

tb
o

u
n

d
 r

ig
h

t-

tu
rn

 la
n

e 
w

h
en

 w
ar

ra
n

te
d

 –
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

5
.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
3

8
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

6
,4

0
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
2

8
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
Sh

ir
le

y 
St

re
et

W
id

en
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-w
ay

 le
ft

-t
u

rn
 

la
n

e 
al

o
n

g 
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
an

d
 in

st
al

l a
 w

es
tb

o
u

n
d

 r
ig

h
t-

tu
rn

 la
n

e 
w

h
en

 w
ar

ra
n

te
d

 –
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

5
.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
5

7
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

5
,3

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
2

9
TS

P
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t

W
id

en
 N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-w
ay

 le
ft

-t
u

rn
 

la
n

e 
al

o
n

g 
N

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
an

d
 r

ec
o

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 

as
 a

n
 a

ll-
w

ay
 s

to
p

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
4

9
%

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

9
,7

5
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
3

0
TS

P
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
E 

5
th

 S
tr

ee
t

W
id

en
 S

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tw
o

-w
ay

 le
ft

-t
u

rn
 

la
n

e 
al

o
n

g 
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e 
an

d
 r

ec
o

n
fi

gu
re

 t
h

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 

as
 a

n
 a

ll-
w

ay
 s

to
p

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
3

1
TS

P
S 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e/
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

In
st

al
l a

 r
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t 
w

h
en

 w
ar

ra
n

te
d

.
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 S

tr
e

et
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
7

 o
f 

8

50



T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

M
3

2
TS

P
Fe

yr
er

 P
ar

k 
R

o
ad

/M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

In
st

al
l a

 r
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t 
w

h
en

 w
ar

ra
n

te
d

.
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
7

,1
7

5
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
5

,9
1

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 4
3

,3
6

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 7
6

,4
4

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
 5

8
,0

9
5

,7
5

6
 

S1
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
3

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
to

 O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 in

cl
u

d
e 

a 

ce
n

te
r 

tu
rn

-l
an

e,
 b

ik
e 

la
n

es
, a

n
d

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
1

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S2
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 f
ro

m
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 S
h

av
er

 A
ve

n
u

e 
to

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a 

ce
n

te
r 

tu
rn

-l
an

e,
 b

ik
e 

la
n

es
, a

n
d

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
4

.3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S3
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
3

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
se

p
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

 

an
d

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 in

st
al

l a
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
n

al
 w

it
h

 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

-p
er

m
it

te
d

 p
h

as
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 

an
d

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

2
0

.2
,3

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S4
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
3

/O
R

 2
1

1
1

In
st

al
l f

la
sh

in
g 

b
ea

co
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ad
va

n
ce

d
 w

ar
n

in
g 

si
gn

s 
at

 a
ll 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

si
gn

al
 h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
(i

.e
. l

en
se

s,
 

re
fl

ec
ti

ve
 b

ac
k 

p
la

te
s,

 s
iz

e,
 a

n
d

 n
u

m
b

er
) 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

vi
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
si

gn
al

 h
ea

d
s.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S5
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e
1

In
st

al
l s

ep
ar

at
e 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
 la

n
es

 a
t 

th
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

w
es

tb
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
es

 a
n

d
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
/p

er
m

it
te

d
 p

h
as

in
g 

w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 

w
it

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

2
5

.2
,3

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S6
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/L
er

o
y 

A
ve

n
u

e
1

W
id

en
 O

R
 2

1
1

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

se
p

ar
at

e 
le

ft
-t

u
rn

 la
n

e 
at

 t
h

e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
l a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

 w
it

h
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
-p

er
m

it
te

d
 p

h
as

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 

w
h

en
 w

ar
ra

n
te

d
 –

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
w

it
h

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
2

3
.2

,3
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S7
TS

P
O

R
 2

1
1

/M
at

h
ia

s 
R

o
ad

1
In

st
al

l a
 s

in
gl

e 
la

n
e 

ro
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t.

2
,3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S8
TS

P
C

it
y-

w
id

e1

Ev
al

u
at

e 
b

ic
yc

le
 a

n
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 s
af

et
y 

al
o

n
g 

O
R

 2
1

3
, O

R
 2

1
1

, 

To
liv

er
 R

o
ad

, M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 k

ey
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 t

o
 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

co
u

n
te

r 
m

ea
su

re
s.

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

F1
St

af
f

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Sh
o

p
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 
sw

ee
p

er
, 

cr
ew

 s
h

o
w

er
/l

o
ck

er
, c

re
w

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

er
vi

so
r 

o
ff

ic
e.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

F2
St

af
f

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ec

an
t 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
K

)
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g 

to
 d

ec
an

t 
st

re
et

 s
w

ee
p

in
g 

an
d

 o
th

er
 

d
eb

ri
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

is
p

o
sa

l.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
P

1
St

af
f

U
p

d
at

e 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 S

ys
te

m
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

P
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 s
ys

te
m

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
,0

0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

0
,0

0
0

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
0

,0
0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

 1
6

,6
2

5
,0

0
0

 

3
7

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 4
8

,2
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 1
0

1
,9

6
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  

7
7

,8
0

2
,1

9
1

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
H

ig
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
Lo

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

s 
(2

2
 Y

e
ar

s)

TO
TA

L 
SD

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

1
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 O

D
O

T 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

r 
R

e
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
ff

ic
 E

n
gi

n
e

e
r.

2
. 

Fu
tu

re
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

tr
af

fi
c 

co
n

tr
o

l a
t 

th
is

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
.

3
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

la
n

.

N
e

w
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
n

d
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
2

 Y
e

ar
s)

1
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 O

D
O

T 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

r 
R

e
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
ff

ic
 E

n
gi

n
e

e
r.

2
. 

Fu
tu

re
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

tr
af

fi
c 

co
n

tr
o

l a
t 

th
is

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
.

3
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 P

la
n

.

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Tr
af

fi
c 

Sa
fe

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 2

0
 Y

R
 C

IP
8

 o
f 

8

51



W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

20
18

 C
IP

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

er

P
ro

je
ct

 

So
u

rc
e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

20
19

-2
02

3

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

20
24

-2
02

8

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

20
29

-2
03

8

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
Le

n
gt

h

SD
C

 

Fu
n

d
in

g 

El
ig

ib
le

 

(Y
/N

)

SD
C

 S
h

ar
e 

%

2
0

1
8

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 C

o
st

 E
st

.
 S

D
C

 E
lig

ib
le

 C
o

st
 

1
W

W
M

P
Fe

n
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
Fe

n
to

n
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
L_

B
_1

9 
to

 T
L_

B
_2

0.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
8

5
0

N
0

%
4

2
5

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

2
W

W
M

P
P

at
ro

l S
tr

ee
t

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
P

at
ro

l S
t.

 f
ro

m
 

TL
_B

_2
 t

o
 T

L_
B

_2
7.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

1
1

0
0

N
0

%
5

9
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

3
W

W
M

P
Lo

la
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
Lo

la
 A

ve
n

u
e 

fr
o

m
 T

L_
A

_3
3 

to
 T

L_
A

_2
5.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

1
3

0
0

N
0

%
6

7
6

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

4
W

W
M

P
Ec

ke
rd

 A
ve

n
u

e
R

ep
la

ce
/R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

8-
in

ch
 s

ew
er

 f
ro

m
 T

L_
A

_2
2 

to
 

TL
_A

_2
1 

al
o

n
g 

Ea
st

 2
n

d
 t

o
 T

L_
A

_1
6 

o
n

 E
ck

e
rd

 A
ve

n
u

e.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
1

3
0

0
N

0
%

6
1

3
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
W

W
M

P
S.

 S
w

ie
gl

e 
A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
S.

 S
w

ie
gl

e 

fr
o

m
 B

C
_A

3_
1

7 
to

 B
C

_A
3_

7
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

1
3

0
0

N
0

%
6

2
7

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

6
W

W
M

P
Li

n
d

se
y 

A
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 M
o

la
lla

 L
if

t 
St

at
io

n

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
S.

 

M
o

la
lla

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
, c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 m
an

h
o

le
 B

C
_A

1_
2

, a
n

d
 

te
rm

in
at

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
ea

n
-o

u
t 

lo
ca

te
d

 e
as

t 
o

f 
m

an
h

o
le

 B
C

_A
1_

3
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 s

m
o

ke
 t

es
ti

n
g 

an
d

 T
V

in
g 

is
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
. A

 p
o

rt
io

n
 

o
f 

th
is

 s
ew

er
 li

n
e 

ex
te

n
d

s 
in

to
 a

n
 a

b
an

d
o

n
ed

 s
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 t
h

at
 

p
re

se
n

ts
 a

 h
ig

h
er

 r
is

k 
o

f 
in

fi
lt

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 in

fl
o

w
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

2
3

0
0

N
0

%
1

,1
4

9
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

7
W

W
M

P
Fe

n
to

n
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
Fe

n
to

n
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 T
L_

B
_2

0 
to

 T
L_

B
_2

2.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
6

0
0

N
2

9
8

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

8
W

W
M

P
E.

 M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(H

w
y 

21
1)

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
Ea

st
 M

ai
n

 

St
re

et
 f

ro
m

 T
L_

A
_4

8 
to

 T
L_

A
_2

8.
20

24
-2

02
8

M
ed

iu
m

1
9

0
0

N
0

%
1

,0
2

8
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

9
W

W
M

P
B

er
kl

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 a

lo
n

g 
B

er
kl

ey
 

A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 B
C

_A
3_

1
8 

to
 c

le
an

-o
u

t 
lo

ca
te

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 

B
C

_A
3_

1
4 

n
ea

r 
Ea

st
 5

th
 S

t.
20

24
-2

02
8

M
ed

iu
m

1
3

5
0

N
0

%
6

9
3

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

10
W

W
M

P
M

et
zl

er
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

m
an

h
o

le
 B

C
_A

3_
2

1

an
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

so
u

th
 o

n
 M

et
zl

er
 t

o
 B

C
_A

3_
2

, t
er

m
in

at
in

g 
at

 

cl
ea

n
-o

u
t 

at
 t

h
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

et
zl

er
 a

n
d

 W
es

t 
4t

h
 S

tr
ee

t.
20

24
-2

02
8

M
ed

iu
m

1
0

0
0

N
0

%
5

1
0

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

11
W

W
M

P
K

im
b

er
ly

 C
o

u
rt

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

TL
_B

_2
1 

an
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

ea
st

 o
n

 K
im

b
er

ly
 C

t 
u

n
ti

l t
er

m
in

at
in

g 

at
 T

L_
B

_2
4.

20
24

-2
02

8
M

ed
iu

m
6

0
0

N
0

%
3

2
6

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
W

W
M

P
S.

 M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

B
C

_A
3_

1
6 

al
o

n
g 

S.

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

n
u

e,
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
so

u
th

 t
o

 B
C

_A
3_

3
, a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

so
u

th
 u

n
ti

l t
h

e 
cl

ea
n

-o
u

t

in
 F

o
x 

P
ar

k 
(f

o
rm

er
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l s
it

e)
. S

co
p

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 

an
 e

va
lu

at
io

n
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
la

te
ra

ls
 e

xt
en

d
in

g 
ea

st
 o

n
 2

n
d

 S
tr

ee
t.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
7

0
0

N
0

%
3

9
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

13
W

W
M

P
S.

 C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e 

to
 E

. P
ar

k 
A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

TL
_A

2_
6

,

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
so

u
th

 o
n

 S
. C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e 
u

n
ti

l T
L_

A
2_

4
, a

n
d

 t
h

en
 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
ea

st
 o

n
 E

as
t 

7t
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

u
n

ti
l t

er
m

in
at

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
ea

n
-

o
u

t 
ea

st
 o

f 
m

an
h

o
le

 T
L_

A
2_

5
.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
2

2
0

0
N

0
%

1
,0

4
0

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
W

W
M

P
N

. C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 T
L_

B
_2

 

al
o

n
g 

N
o

rt
h

 C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

in
at

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
ea

n
-o

u
t 

so
u

th
 o

f 
TL

_B
_3

1
.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
7

5
0

N
0

%
3

9
4

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

15
W

W
M

P
G

ar
d

en
 C

o
u

rt
R

ep
la

ce
/R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

8-
in

ch
 s

ew
er

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

at
 

TL
_B

_2
9 

al
o

n
g 

G
ar

d
en

 C
o

u
rt

 u
n

ti
l T

L_
B

_4
.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
5

0
0

N
0

%
3

0
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

16
W

W
M

P
O

ak
 S

tr
ee

t
R

ep
la

ce
/R

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

8-
in

ch
 s

ew
er

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

at
 T

L_
B

_8
 

al
o

n
g 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t,

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 c
le

an
-o

u
t 

ea
st

 o
f 

TL
_B

_1
2.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
8

0
0

N
0

%
4

1
5

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

17
W

W
M

P
E.

 H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 E

. P
ar

k 
A

ve
n

u
e

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 T
L_

B
_8

 

o
n

 E
as

t 
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 T
L_

B
_9

, c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

to
 T

L_
B

_1
0 

o
n

 E
as

t 

P
ar

k 
A

ve
n

u
e.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
7

5
0

N
0

%
3

8
1

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

18
W

W
M

P
S.

 M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

B
C

_B
_1

 a
lo

n
g 

So
u

th
 M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 B
C

_B
_1

8.
 In

cl
u

d
es

 

8”
 s

ew
er

 li
n

e 
ex

te
n

d
in

g 
w

e
st

 t
o

 B
C

_B
_1

0.
20

29
-2

03
8

Lo
w

1
8

0
0

N
0

%
7

8
2

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
18

 W
as

te
w

at
e

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
la

n

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
1
 o

f 
4

52



W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

19
W

W
M

P
M

ea
d

o
w

la
w

n
 P

la
ce

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

B
C

_C
_7

1 
al

o
n

g 
M

ea
d

o
w

la
w

n
 P

la
ce

 t
o

 B
C

_C
_5

9.
20

29
-2

03
8

Lo
w

6
0

0
N

0
%

3
4

8
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
W

W
M

P
E.

 8
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 M

at
h

ia
s 

C
o

u
rt

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

TL
_A

1_
5

,

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 T
L_

A
1_

1
 o

n
 E

as
t 

8t
h

 S
tr

ee
t,

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g 

ea
st

 o
n

 

Ea
st

 8
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

u
n

ti
l

TL
_A

1_
6

, a
n

d
 t

h
en

 t
er

m
in

at
in

g 
at

 t
h

e 
cl

ea
n

-o
u

t 
at

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 

M
at

h
ia

s 
C

o
u

rt
. A

d
d

it
io

n
al

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 T

V
in

g 
is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 in

 s
u

b
b

as
in

 T
L_

A
1 

to
 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

u
lt

im
at

e 
sc

o
p

e 
o

f 
re

p
ai

rs
/r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
o

rk
.

20
29

-2
03

8
Lo

w
1

1
5

0
N

0
%

6
3

1
,7

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
W

W
M

P
Ex

p
lo

re
r 

A
ve

n
u

e,
 E

sc
o

rt
 S

tr
ee

t,
 B

ro
n

co
 

A
ve

n
u

e,
 G

lo
ry

 L
an

e,
 a

n
d

 P
ro

b
e 

St
re

et

R
ep

la
ce

/R
eh

ab
ili

ta
te

 e
xi

st
in

g 
8-

in
ch

 s
ew

er
 b

eg
in

n
in

g 
at

 

TL
_C

2_
1

1 
al

o
n

g 
Ex

p
lo

re
r 

A
ve

n
u

e,
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 T
L_

C
2_

6
 a

lo
n

g 

Es
co

rt
 S

tr
ee

t,
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
to

 T
L_

C
2_

5
 a

lo
n

g 
B

ro
n

co
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 a
n

d
 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g 
al

o
n

g 
G

lo
ry

 L
n

 t
o

 T
L_

C
2_

1
. S

co
p

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 s
h

al
l a

ls
o

 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

p
la

ce
/r

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

8-
in

ch
 s

ew
er

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

at
 

TL
_C

2_
1

5 
al

o
n

g 
P

ro
b

e 
St

re
et

 t
er

m
in

at
in

g 
at

 T
L_

C
2_

1
6.

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 T
V

in
g 

is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 in
 s

u
b

b
as

in
 T

L_
C

2 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
u

lt
im

at
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

re
p

ai
r/

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
w

o
rk

.
20

29
-2

03
8

Lo
w

2
5

0
0

N
0

%
1

,2
6

7
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
C

TV
W

W
M

P
A

n
n

u
al

 C
C

TV
 P

ro
gr

am

TV
 p

ro
gr

am
 f

o
r 

th
e 

en
ti

re
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
 o

ve
r 

a 
fi

ve
-y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 (
2

0%
 p

er
 y

ea
r)

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

ep
ea

t 
th

e 
TV

in
g 

at
 f

iv
e-

ye
ar

 in
te

rv
al

s.
 (

$
6

5,
00

0 
p

er
 y

ea
r)

20
19

-2
02

3
20

24
-2

02
8

20
29

-2
03

8
A

n
n

u
al

N
0

%
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

4
,7

0
5

,9
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  2
,8

8
3

,3
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  6
,6

1
4

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  1
4

,2
0

3
,7

0
0

$
   

   
   

   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

22
W

W
M

P
So

u
th

 M
o

la
lla

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
R

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 a

 n
ew

 s
u

b
m

er
si

b
le

 p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

N
0

%
4

9
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

23
W

W
M

P
Ta

u
ru

s 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

In
st

al
l a

 n
ew

 s
u

b
m

er
si

b
le

 p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

e
t 

w
e

ll 
to

 

el
im

in
at

e 
n

o
is

e 
is

su
es

, i
n

cr
ea

se
s 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

 b
y 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

SC
A

D
A

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

u
m

p
s 

th
at

 a
re

 

ca
p

ab
le

 o
f 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

w
e

t 
w

e
at

h
er

 f
lo

w
s.

20
24

-2
02

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
N

0
%

2
6

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
W

W
M

P
St

o
w

e
rs

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n

R
ep

la
ce

 p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
, u

p
gr

ad
e 

SC
A

D
A

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
ve

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

, i
n

sp
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
e

tw
e

ll 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.

20
24

-2
02

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
N

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
W

W
M

P
St

ee
lh

ea
d

 &
 C

o
h

o
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

R
ep

la
ce

 p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
, u

p
gr

ad
e 

SC
A

D
A

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
ve

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

, i
n

sp
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
e

tw
e

ll 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.

20
24

-2
02

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
N

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
W

W
M

P
E.

 5
th

 &
 S

o
u

th
 C

o
le

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n

R
ep

la
ce

 p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
, u

p
gr

ad
e 

SC
A

D
A

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
ve

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

, i
n

sp
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
e

tw
e

ll 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.

20
24

-2
02

8
M

ed
iu

m
N

/A
N

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
9

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  7
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

1
,2

1
0

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

27
W

W
M

P
W

W
TP

 U
p

gr
ad

e 
D

es
ig

n

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 b

id
d

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 V

al
u

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

 

an
d

 V
al

u
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 1

5%
 c

o
n

ti
n

ge
n

cy
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

R
ep

o
rt

, W
et

la
n

d
 M

it
ig

at
io

n
, L

an
d

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
, R

ev
ie

w
 F

ee
s,

 

P
er

m
it

ti
n

g,
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 L
eg

al
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
9

,0
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
1

9
,0

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

28
W

W
M

P
In

fl
u

en
t 

Sc
re

en

In
st

al
l n

ew
 f

in
e 

sc
re

en
, i

n
 p

ar
al

le
l w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

sc
re

en
. 

U
p

gr
ad

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n
 in

to
 t

h
e 

SC
A

D
A

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

4
8

5
,3

5
5

$
   

   
   

   
4

8
5

,3
5

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
W

W
M

P
G

ri
t 

R
em

o
va

l

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
 n

ew
 g

ri
t 

re
m

o
va

l s
ys

te
m

 s
iz

ed
 a

t 
12

.5
 M

G
D

 t
o

 

se
rv

e 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 f
u

tu
re

 f
lo

w
s.

 U
p

gr
ad

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n
 in

to
 t

h
e 

SC
A

D
A

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

9
0

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
9

0
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
P

la
n

t 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(1
9

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(1

9
 Y

e
ar

s)

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(1
9

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(1

9
 Y

e
ar

s)

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
2
 o

f 
4

53



W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

30
W

W
M

P
Fl

o
w

 E
q

u
al

iz
at

io
n

 B
as

in

C
o

n
ve

rt
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ae
ra

te
d

 la
go

o
n

 in
to

 in
fl

u
en

t 
fl

o
w

 

eq
u

al
iz

at
io

n
/s

u
rg

e 
b

as
in

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

h
an

d
lin

g 
0.

65
 M

G
. P

ea
k 

fl
o

w
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 

eq
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 b

as
in

. B
as

in
 w

ill
 b

e 
d

re
d

ge
d

 a
n

d
 a

 n
ew

 c
o

n
cr

et
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 (

d
u

e 
to

 h
ig

h
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s)
 w

ill
 b

e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
ed

.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,1
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

31
W

W
M

P
Tr

an
sf

er
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 c
o

n
tr

o
l p

an
el

, V
ar

ia
b

le
 F

re
q

u
en

cy
 D

ri
ve

s 
(V

FD
s)

 

an
d

 n
ew

 p
u

m
p

s 
in

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

B
u

ild
in

g.
 T

o
 p

ro
ce

ss
 p

ea
k 

fl
o

w
s,

 t
h

e 
Tr

an
sf

er
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 

co
n

ve
y 

ra
w

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 b

o
th

 p
ar

al
le

l 1
8-

in
ch

 d
ia

m
et

er
 

fo
rc

e 
m

ai
n

s.
 D

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 m
o

n
th

s,
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e 
18

-i
n

ch
 

d
ia

m
et

er
 f

o
rc

e 
m

ai
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
. E

xt
en

d
 f

o
rc

e 
m

ai
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
en

tr
y 

in
to

 L
ag

o
o

n
 #

1
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 S
eq

u
en

ci
n

g 

B
at

ch
 R

ea
ct

o
r.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
8

4
4

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
4

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

32
W

W
M

P
Se

q
u

en
ci

n
g 

B
at

ch
 R

ea
ct

o
rs

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 f
o

u
r-

ce
ll 

SB
R

 s
ys

te
m

. F
o

u
r 

ce
lls

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
eq

u
al

iz
at

io
n

 a
llo

w
in

g 
u

n
if

o
rm

 d
o

w
n

st
re

am
 f

lo
w

s.
 

P
re

lim
in

ar
ily

, t
h

e 
in

te
rn

al
 d

im
en

si
o

n
s,

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

u
n

it
s,

 S
B

R
 b

as
in

 a
re

 1
13

 f
ee

t 
lo

n
g 

b
y 

38
 f

ee
t 

w
id

e 
b

y 
21

.5
 f

ee
t 

h
ig

h
. T

h
e 

SB
R

 w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

n
e 

b
u

b
b

le
 d

if
fu

se
rs

, b
lo

w
e

rs
, 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, a

n
d

 S
C

A
D

A
 s

ys
te

m
. D

es
ig

n
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 

ef
fl

u
en

t 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0 

m
g/

L 
B

O
D

5,
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0 

m
g/

L 
TS

S,
 a

n
d

 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 2

 m
g/

L 
N

H
3-

N
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
6

,7
0

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

6
,7

0
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

33
W

W
M

P
La

go
o

n
 D

es
lu

d
gi

n
g 

an
d

 D
is

p
o

sa
l

R
em

o
ve

 B
io

so
lid

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

fa
cu

lt
at

iv
e/

st
o

ra
ge

 la
go

o
n

s.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
,8

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
3

,8
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

34
W

W
M

P
A

er
o

b
ic

 D
ig

es
te

r

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 a
er

o
b

ic
 d

ig
es

te
r 

si
ze

d
 t

o
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 6
0 

d
ay

s 
So

lid
s 

R
et

en
ti

o
n

 T
im

e 
(S

R
T)

 a
n

d
 in

cl
u

d
e 

a 
d

if
fu

se
d

 a
er

at
io

n
 g

ri
d

, 

b
lo

w
e

rs
, p

ip
in

g,
 a

n
d

 a
n

ci
lla

ry
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t.

 T
h

e 
ae

ro
b

ic
 d

ig
es

te
r 

w
ill

 a
cc

ep
t 

in
fl

u
en

t 
W

as
te

 A
ct

iv
at

ed
 S

lu
d

ge
 (

W
A

S)
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 

SB
R

, a
n

d
 d

ir
ec

t 
st

ab
ili

ze
d

 b
io

so
lid

s 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ew
at

er
in

g 
sc

re
w

 

p
re

ss
 v

ia
 b

io
so

lid
s 

tr
an

sf
er

 p
u

m
p

s.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
,3

3
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
3

,3
3

2
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

35
W

W
M

P
B

io
so

lid
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 b
io

so
lid

s 
d

ew
at

er
in

g 
sc

re
w

 p
re

ss
 s

iz
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

36
0 

lb
s/

h
o

u
r.

 T
h

e 
sc

re
w

 p
re

ss
 w

ill
 r

ec
ei

ve
 s

ta
b

ili
ze

d
 b

io
so

lid
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

ae
ro

b
ic

 d
ig

es
te

r 
at

 r
o

u
gh

ly
 2

%
 d

ry
 s

o
lid

s,
 a

n
d

 d
ew

at
er

 

to
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

14
%

 o
r 

h
ig

h
er

. D
ew

at
er

ed
 b

io
so

lid
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

st
o

re
d

 in
si

d
e 

a 
b

ay
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ew
at

er
in

g 

sc
re

w
 p

re
ss

. T
h

e 
b

io
so

lid
s 

w
ill

 e
ve

n
tu

al
ly

 b
e 

la
n

d
 a

p
p

lie
d

 o
r 

d
is

p
o

se
d

 o
f 

at
 a

 n
ea

rb
y 

la
n

d
fi

ll.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,8

6
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,8
6

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

36
W

W
M

P
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n

 (
H

S/
U

V
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 s
o

d
iu

m
 h

yp
o

ch
lo

ri
te

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

u
se

 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

o
n

th
s 

an
d

 U
V

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
 f

o
r 

u
se

 

in
 w

in
te

r 
m

o
n

th
s.

 D
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
ti

m
e,

 d
is

in
fe

ct
ed

 e
ff

lu
en

t 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 t

o
 r

ec
yc

le
d

 w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 p

o
n

d
s,

 b
ef

o
re

 b
ei

n
g 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ef
fl

u
en

t 
p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti

o
n

. W
h

en
 d

is
ch

ar
gi

n
g 

to
 

th
e 

M
o

la
lla

 R
iv

er
, d

is
in

fe
ct

ed
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

rm
al

ly
 b

e 

co
n

ve
ye

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
U

V
 s

ys
te

m
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 t

h
e 

ef
fl

u
en

t 
p

u
m

p
 

st
at

io
n

.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,4

6
0

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,4
6

0
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

37
W

W
M

P
R

ec
yc

le
d

 W
at

er
 S

to
ra

ge
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
cl

u
d

es
 d

ik
e

 s
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

st
ab

ili
ze

 t
h

e 
d

ik
e

s 
to

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
b

er
m

s,
 , 

in
sp

ec
t 

an
d

 r
ep

ai
r 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

o
n

d
 c

la
y 

lin
er

, l
in

e 

la
go

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
 h

yp
al

o
n

 li
n

er
, a

n
d

 m
ak

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 

tr
an

sf
er

 p
ip

in
g.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
3

,3
4

8
,8

5
7

$
   

   
   

3
,3

4
8

,8
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

  

38
W

W
M

P
R

ec
yc

le
d

 W
at

er
 Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
Ex

p
an

d
 r

ec
yc

le
d

 w
at

er
 ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

la
n

d
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 s
it

es
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

,0
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

2
,0

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

39
W

W
M

P
D

is
ch

ar
ge

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

St
at

io
n

Th
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
st

at
io

n
 p

ip
in

g 
is

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
lim

it
ed

, a
n

d
 

ca
u

se
s 

b
ac

ku
p

s 
d

u
ri

n
g 

p
ea

k 
fl

o
w

s.
 T

h
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 

p
ip

in
g 

w
ill

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

fo
r 

co
n

ve
yi

n
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
an

d
 f

u
tu

re
 f

lo
w

s.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

4
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
W

W
M

P
M

is
c.

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
Si

te
 w

id
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

lis
te

d
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

41
W

W
M

P
Ef

fl
u

en
t 

P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 U

p
gr

ad
e 

an
d

 

Ex
p

an
si

o
n

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
V

FD
 d

ri
ve

n
 v

er
ti

ca
l t

u
rb

in
e 

p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 in

st
al

l 

3r
d

 e
ff

lu
en

t 
p

u
m

p
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
6

9
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
3
 o

f 
4

54



W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m

42
W

W
M

P
Si

te
 S

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

A
 n

ew
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 B

u
ild

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
ed

 t
o

 h
o

u
se

 t
h

e 

b
lo

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e 
n

ew
 S

B
R

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
b

io
so

lid
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
ys

te
m

s.
 A

 n
ew

 s
ta

n
d

b
y 

ge
n

er
at

o
r 

an
d

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 s

w
it

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 t
o

 s
er

ve
 t

h
e 

SB
R

, 

te
rt

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

 (
if

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
),

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 a
n

d
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

an
ci

lla
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 p

er
m

it
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 d
u

ri
n

g 
a 

p
o

w
e

r 

o
u

ta
ge

.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,1

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

43
W

W
M

P
Si

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 Y

ar
d

 P
ip

in
g

C
iv

il 
si

te
 w

o
rk

, i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
p

lu
m

b
in

g,
 g

ra
d

in
g,

 d
ra

in
ag

e,
 p

av
in

g,
 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g,
 a

n
d

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
, t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

lis
te

d
.

20
19

-2
02

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

,5
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

2
,5

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

44
W

W
M

P
Te

rt
ia

ry
 F

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 (

If
 N

ee
d

ed
)

if
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
is

 u
n

ab
le

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 a
 s

u
it

ab
le

 m
as

s 
lo

ad
 in

cr
ea

se
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
M

o
la

lla
 R

iv
er

 o
u

tf
al

l. 
Th

e 
te

rt
ia

ry
 f

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 b

e 
si

ze
d

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
th

e 
p

ea
k 

d
ec

an
t 

ra
te

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

SB
R

, a
n

d
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

ge
 in

fl
u

en
t 

TS
S 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 o
f 

10
 

m
g/

L.
 T

ar
ge

t 
ef

fl
u

en
t 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 

sy
st

em
 is

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 4

-5
 m

g/
L 

TS
S.

 T
h

e 
te

rt
ia

ry
 f

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ys
te

m
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
tw

o
 u

n
it

s.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ro

ta
ti

n
g 

d
is

k 
fi

lt
er

 p
ac

ka
ge

s,
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
le

d
 in

 p
ar

al
le

l.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,3

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
2

,3
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

45
W

W
M

P
R

ec
yc

le
d

 W
at

er
 S

to
ra

ge
 E

xp
an

si
o

n
 (

If
 

N
ee

d
ed

)

if
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
is

 u
n

ab
le

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 a
 s

u
it

ab
le

 m
as

s 
lo

ad
 in

cr
ea

se
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
M

o
la

lla
 R

iv
er

 o
u

tf
al

l. 
Th

e 
te

rt
ia

ry
 f

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 b

e 
si

ze
d

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
th

e 
p

ea
k 

d
ec

an
t 

ra
te

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

SB
R

, a
n

d
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

ge
 in

fl
u

en
t 

TS
S 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 o
f 

10
 

m
g/

L.
 T

ar
ge

t 
ef

fl
u

en
t 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 f
ilt

ra
ti

o
n

 

sy
st

em
 is

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 4

-5
 m

g/
L 

TS
S.

 T
h

e 
te

rt
ia

ry
 f

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ys
te

m
 

w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
tw

o
 u

n
it

s.
 T

h
e 

te
rt

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ro

ta
ti

n
g 

d
is

k 
fi

lt
er

 p
ac

ka
ge

s,
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
le

d
 in

 p
ar

al
le

l.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
3

,4
7

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
1

3
,4

7
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   6

6
,4

5
5

,7
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

6
6

,4
5

5
,7

1
2

$
   

   
   

   6
6

,4
5

5
,7

1
2

$
   

   
   

   

O
&

M
 1

St
af

f
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
Sh

o
p

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
($

60
0K

)
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g 

to
 h

o
u

se
 v

ac
to

r 
tr

u
ck

, s
tr

ee
t 

sw
e

ep
er

, 

cr
ew

 s
h

o
w

e
r/

lo
ck

e
r,

 c
re

w
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
er

vi
so

r 
o

ff
ic

e.
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
&

M
 2

St
af

f
W

W
TP

 -
 F

en
ci

n
g 

P
ro

je
ct

In
st

al
l f

en
ci

n
g 

an
d

 g
at

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 u

ti
liz

e 
go

at
s 

fo
r 

gr
az

in
g 

gr
as

s 
ar

ea
s.

 F
ir

e 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
&

M
 3

St
af

f
B

ig
 G

u
n

 #
4

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

B
ig

 G
u

n
 f

o
r 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
20

19
-2

02
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
P

 1
St

af
f

U
p

d
at

e 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

P
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
20

24
-2

02
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

 $
   

   
   

  7
1,

93
3,

11
2 

3
,8

5
2

,3
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  6
,6

1
4

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  8
2

,3
9

9
,9

1
2

$
   

   
   

   6
6

,9
3

5
,7

1
2

$
   

   
   

   

O
p

er
at

io
n

, M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, a

n
d

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(1
9

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(1

9
 Y

e
ar

s)

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(1
9

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(1

9
 Y

e
ar

s)

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
H

ig
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
Lo

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

s 
(2

2
 Y

e
ar

s)

TO
TA

L 
SD

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(2

2
 Y

e
ar

s)

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
4
 o

f 
4

55



W
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 -
 2

0
1
6

1
9

9
6

 C
IP

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

er

P
ro

je
ct

 

So
u

rc
e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
Le

n
gt

h

SD
C

 

Fu
n

d
in

g 

El
ig

ib
le

 

(Y
/N

)

SD
C

 S
h

ar
e 

%

 2
0

1
8

 E
st

. 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
 

 S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

 

1
5

W
M

P
N

ew
 W

el
l S

o
u

rc
e

6
0

0
 g

p
m

 w
el

l, 
w

el
l h

o
u

se
, p

ip
in

g,
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l, 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, e

m
er

ge
n

cy
 p

o
w

er
, &

 la
n

d
 p

u
rc

h
as

e
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

4
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
6

W
M

P
N

ew
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

ap
ac

it
y 

P
ro

je
ct

s
P

ac
ka

ge
 p

la
n

t,
 s

it
e 

p
ip

in
g,

 c
h

em
ic

al
 f

ee
d

 &
 

co
n

tr
o

l s
ys

te
m

s
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

1
2

W
M

P

Tr
an

sm
is

si
o

n
 M

ai
n

N
ew

 1
6

" 
tr

an
sm

is
si

o
n

 m
ai

n
 f

ro
m

 w
el

l f
ie

ld
 t

o
 

n
ew

 g
ri

d
 w

it
h

 v
al

vi
n

g 
an

d
 m

et
er

in
g

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

3
0

0
0

Y
1

0
0

%
5

1
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
1

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
W

M
P

D
eb

ra
 S

t 
(F

ra
n

ce
s 

n
o

rt
h

 t
o

 1
4

”)
R

ep
la

ce
 e

xi
st

in
g 

6
" 

w
at

er
lin

e 
w

it
h

 8
"

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
4

3
.8

%
3

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
4

,8
9

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
W

M
P

E/
W

-1
, N

o
rt

h
 E

/W
 g

ri
d

 m
ai

n
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 1

4
" 

w
at

er
lin

e
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
5

2
0

0
Y

1
0

0
%

7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
W

M
P

E/
W

-2
, B

ig
 M

ea
d

o
w

 E
/W

 g
ri

d
 m

ai
n

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 1
0

" 
w

at
er

lin
e

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

5
2

0
0

Y
1

0
0

%
5

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

3
W

M
P

E/
W

-3
, B

ea
r 

C
re

ek
 E

/W
 g

ri
d

 m
ai

n
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 1

0
" 

w
at

er
lin

e
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
6

0
5

0
Y

1
0

0
%

6
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
W

M
P

N
/S

-2
, S

ch
o

o
l N

/S
 g

ri
d

 m
ai

n
 -

 n
o

rt
h

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 1
2

" 
w

at
er

lin
e

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

4
4

0
0

Y
1

0
0

%
5

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

5
W

M
P

N
/S

-2
, S

ch
o

o
l N

/S
 g

ri
d

 m
ai

n
 –

 s
o

u
th

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 1
0

" 
w

at
er

lin
e

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

9
0

0
Y

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
1

W
M

P
M

o
la

lla
 A

ve
 (

M
ill

er
 t

o
 N

 g
ri

d
 m

ai
n

)
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 1

4
" 

w
at

er
lin

e
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
1

6
0

0
Y

6
8

.3
%

2
3

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
7

,6
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

W
M

P

B
ig

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

Ti
e 

N
 g

ri
d

 m
ai

n
 t

o
 

M
ea

d
o

w
 D

r.
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 1

0
" 

w
at

er
lin

e
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
1

6
5

0
Y

1
0

0
%

1
8

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

8
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

W
M

P
A

n
n

u
al

 D
is

t.
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

R
ep

la
ce

 a
gi

n
g 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

si
ze

d
 w

at
er

lin
es

 in
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

A
n

n
u

al
Y

4
4

%
3

,9
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
,7

2
1

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

W
M

P
A

n
n

u
al

 W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 U

p
gr

ad
es

Sy
st

em
 w

id
e 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
A

n
n

u
al

Y
0

%
7

2
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

W
M

P
N

ew
 2

.0
 M

G
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
re

se
rv

o
ir

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 r
es

er
vo

ir
 n

ea
r 

w
el

l f
ie

ld
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,4

2
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2

,4
2

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

W
M

P
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti

o
n

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 e
xp

an
d

ab
le

 p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

w
el

l 

fi
el

d
 r

es
er

vo
ir

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

Y
1

0
0

%
6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

3
,1

6
2

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

8
8

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 6
,9

5
5

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 1
3

,7
0

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  1
0

,6
8

4
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

  

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

W
at

e
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 W
at

e
r 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

W
at

e
r 

Su
p

p
ly

 &
 T

re
at

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Tr
an

sm
is

si
o

n
 P

ro
je

ct
s

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

St
o

ra
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

s

W
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
1
 o

f 
2

56



W
a
te

r 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 -
 2

0
1
6

N
/A

St
af

f
U

p
d

at
e 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

P
ro

vi
d

e 
u

p
d

at
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
at

er
 m

as
te

r 
p

la
n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
y

1
0

0
.0

%
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
/A

St
af

f

W
at

er
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n

P
re

p
ar

e 
a 

W
C

M
P

 in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 w

at
er

 

m
as

te
r 

p
la

n
 u

p
d

at
e

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
y

1
0

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f
R

iv
er

 in
ta

ke
 u

p
gr

ad
e

A
d

d
 g

ro
u

n
d

 w
el

ls
 a

t 
in

ta
ke

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 a
n

d
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g 

h
ig

h
 t

u
rb

id
it

y
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
5

2
0

N
0

%
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
/A

St
af

f
R

es
er

vo
ir

 e
xt

er
io

r 
w

al
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
R

ep
ai

rs
 t

o
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
re

se
rv

o
ir

 e
xt

er
io

r 
w

al
ls

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
P

la
n

t 
se

cu
ri

ty
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
In

st
al

l l
ig

h
ti

n
g 

an
d

 s
u

rv
ei

lla
n

ce
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f
Fi

lt
er

 #
1

 M
ed

ia
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
 2

0
2

6
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

cy
cl

e 
o

n
 f

ilt
er

 

m
ed

ia
 is

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
N

/A
N

0
%

1
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f

B
ac

k 
u

p
 e

ff
lu

en
t 

p
u

m
p

 a
n

d
 m

o
to

r 
fo

r 

Fi
lt

er
 #

1
 a

n
d

 b
ac

ku
p

 e
ff

lu
en

t 
p

u
m

p
 a

n
d

 Th
es

e 
it

em
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
o

u
r 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

re
d

u
n

d
an

cy
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

1
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f

R
eb

u
ild

 e
xi

st
in

g 
b

ac
kw

as
h

 p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 

m
o

to
r,

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

as
h

 p
u

m
p

s 
an

d
 

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 

th
es

e 
it

em
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f
R

eb
u

ild
 R

aw
 W

at
er

 1
0

0
H

P
 P

u
m

p
s

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 

th
es

e 
it

em
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f
R

eb
u

ild
 R

aw
 W

at
er

 7
5

H
P

 P
u

m
p

In
st

ea
d

 o
f 

re
d

u
n

d
an

t 
p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 m
o

to
rs

 f
o

r 

th
es

e 
it

em
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f

C
o

n
tr

o
l S

ys
te

m
 &

 S
C

A
D

A
 U

p
gr

ad
es

 -
 

D
es

ig
n

 &
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

R
ep

la
ce

 o
b

so
le

te
 s

ys
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 h

ar
d

w
ar

e 

to
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 S
C

A
D

A
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

H
ig

h
N

/A
N

0
%

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

St
af

f
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
Sh

o
p

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
($

6
0

0
K

)
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g 

to
 h

o
u

se
 v

ac
to

r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 
sw

ee
p

er
, c

re
w

 s
h

o
w

er
/l

o
ck

er
, 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
/A

St
af

f
C

le
an

 &
 In

sp
ec

t 
R

es
er

vo
ir

s
C

le
an

 a
n

d
 in

sp
ec

t 
w

it
h

 d
iv

er
 e

ve
ry

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
 

al
te

rn
at

in
g 

ev
er

y 
5

 y
ea

rs
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
A

n
n

u
al

N
/A

N
0

%
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

7
3

0
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 6
2

8
,7

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
,4

6
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
9

3
,0

0
0

 

4
,2

1
7

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

6
4

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 1
5

,1
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  1
1

,0
8

4
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

  

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
, M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, a
n

d
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
H

ig
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
Lo

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

TO
TA

L 
SD

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

W
a
te

r 
2
0
Y

R
 C

IP
2
 o

f 
2

57



S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m

2
0

0
3

 C
IP

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

er

P
ro

je
ct

 

So
u

rc
e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
Le

n
gt

h

SD
C

 

Fu
n

d
in

g 

El
ig

ib
le

 

(Y
/N

)

SD
C

 S
h

ar
e 

%

 2
0

1
8

 E
st

. 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
 

 S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

 

SW
M

P

2
n

d
 S

t/
R

ai
lw

ay
 A

lig
n

m
en

t 
St

o
rm

 

Sy
st

em
 (

O
p

ti
o

n
 1

)

In
st

al
l n

ew
 s

to
rm

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

n
g 

2
n

d
 S

t 
to

 

re
lie

ve
 f

lo
w

s 
in

 G
ra

n
ge

 A
ve

, C
en

te
r 

A
ve

, 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

, a
n

d
 K

en
n

el
 A

ve
.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
5

5
0

0
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,8

5
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,8
5

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P

D
et

en
ti

o
n

 P
o

n
d

 a
t 

M
at

h
ia

s 

A
ve

/C
re

am
er

y 
C

re
ek

In
st

al
l d

et
en

ti
o

n
 p

o
n

d
 t

o
 s

to
re

 f
lo

w
s 

u
p

st
re

am
 o

f 
M

at
h

ia
s 

A
ve

.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

4
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
4

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

SW
M

P
M

ay
 S

t 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
In

st
al

l d
ra

in
ag

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 E

 6
th

 S
t 

to
 S

w
ie

gl
e 

A
ve

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
5

0
0

Y
1

0
0

%
4

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

SW
M

P

H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

lle
ct

o
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 

P
ro

je
ct

In
te

rc
ep

t 
C

re
am

er
y 

C
re

ek
 a

t 
In

d
ia

n
 O

ak
 C

t 

an
d

 d
iv

er
t 

cr
ee

k 
al

o
n

g 
H

ei
n

tz
 S

tr
ee

t 
to

 

K
en

n
el

 A
ve

. I
n

st
al

l 2
4

" 
p

ip
e 

o
n

 F
en

to
n

 F
ro

m
 

H
ei

n
tz

 T
o

 S
h

ir
le

y
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
M

ed
iu

m
2

4
4

0
Y

1
6

%
1

,8
1

2
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

2
9

7
,0

4
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

SW
M

P

Sh
ir

le
y 

St
re

et
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

 t
o

 C
o

le
 A

ve
. P

ro
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 H

ei
n

tz
 

St
re

et
 p

ro
je

ct
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
2

3
0

0
Y

1
0

0
%

1
3

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P
M

ill
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
rp

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 M
o

la
lla

 

A
ve

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

7
3

0
Y

1
0

0
%

6
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

SW
M

P

Su
n

ri
se

 A
cr

es
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

P
h

. 1

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

n
 S

to
w

er
s 

Ln
 f

ro
m

 4
th

 t
o

 E
 M

ai
n

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

8
9

0
Y

1
0

0
%

9
4

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

SW
M

P

Su
n

ri
se

 A
cr

es
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

P
h

. 2

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

n
 S

to
w

er
s 

Ln
 f

ro
m

 4
th

 t
o

 5
th

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

5
0

0
Y

1
0

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

SW
M

P

Su
n

ri
se

 A
cr

es
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

P
h

. 3

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

n
 S

to
w

er
s 

Ln
 f

ro
m

 5
th

 t
o

 7
th

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

7
8

0
Y

1
0

0
%

6
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

SW
M

P
H

ar
t 

A
ve

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

In
st

al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

n
 H

ar
t 

A
ve

 

fr
o

m
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 W
 M

ai
n

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

1
7

5
0

Y
1

0
0

%
2

2
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
2

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

SW
M

P

H
ei

n
tz

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
u

tf
al

l

R
ep

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

ip
e 

w
it

h
 4

8
" 

o
n

 K
en

n
el

 

fr
o

m
 H

ei
n

tz
 t

o
 T

o
liv

er
 a

n
d

 T
o

liv
er

 t
o

 

C
re

am
er

y 
C

re
ek

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

1
0

5
0

Y
7

5
%

8
6

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

4
5

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P
D

ix
o

n
 A

ve
n

u
e 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

In
st

al
l 2

4
" 

p
ip

e 
o

n
 D

ix
o

n
 A

ve
 f

ro
m

 M
ai

n
 t

o
 

H
o

yt
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
7

1
0

Y
1

0
0

%
1

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

SW
M

P

V
id

eo
 In

sp
ec

t 
C

re
am

er
y 

C
re

ek
 P

ip
e

V
id

eo
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 

o
f 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

4
0

0
0

 L
F 

o
f 

ci
rc

u
la

r 
an

d
 

ar
ch

 p
ip

e
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
H

ig
h

4
0

0
0

N
0

%
1

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

SW
M

P
R

ip
ar

ia
n

 C
o

rr
id

o
r 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

In
st

al
l s

h
ad

e 
tr

ee
s 

an
d

 w
at

er
 q

u
al

it
y 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 a
lo

n
g 

su
rf

ac
e 

w
at

er
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

N
/A

Y
5

0
%

3
7

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

8
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P
P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 U

p
si

zi
n

g
R

ep
la

ce
 a

n
d

 u
p

si
ze

 s
to

rm
 p

ip
es

 t
h

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

sy
st

em
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
A

n
n

u
al

2
5

6
4

2
Y

6
1

%
7

,3
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

4
,4

9
7

,5
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

0
7

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,4

4
1

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,0

4
0

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   1

3
,1

8
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

8
,4

2
7

,3
4

9
$

   
   

   
   

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

rm
w

at
e

r 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

C
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
2

0
Y

R
 C

IP
1
 o

f 
2

58



S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m

SW
M

P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 a
t 

M
o

la
lla

 A
ve

 C
u

lv
er

t 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

R
ep

la
ce

 c
u

lv
er

t 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

w
it

h
 f

is
h

 p
as

sa
ge

 

cu
lv

er
t 

to
 p

as
s 

1
0

0
-Y

r 
Ev

en
t 

(4
3

2
 C

FS
)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

6
0

Y
5

3
%

2
2

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

2
0

,3
3

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 a
t 

H
w

y 
2

1
3

 C
u

lv
er

t 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

R
ep

la
ce

 c
u

lv
er

t 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

w
it

h
 f

is
h

 p
as

sa
ge

 

cu
lv

er
t 

to
 p

as
s 

1
0

0
-Y

r 
Ev

en
t 

(5
5

2
 C

FS
)

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

7
0

Y
3

5
%

3
7

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
2

,8
4

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 a
t 

M
at

h
ia

s 
A

ve
 C

u
lv

er
t 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

R
ep

la
ce

 c
u

lv
er

t 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

w
it

h
 f

is
h

 p
as

sa
ge

 

cu
lv

er
t 

to
 p

as
s 

1
0

0
-Y

r 
Ev

en
t 

(3
2

4
 C

FS
)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

6
0

Y
6

8
%

2
2

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
4

,1
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 a
t 

O
n

a 
W

ay
 C

u
lv

er
t 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

R
ep

la
ce

 c
u

lv
er

t 
cr

o
ss

in
g 

w
it

h
 f

is
h

 p
as

sa
ge

 

cu
lv

er
t 

to
 p

as
s 

1
0

0
-Y

r 
Ev

en
t 

(5
0

4
 C

FS
)

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

6
0

Y
3

7
%

2
2

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

4
,2

2
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

6
0

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 4
5

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
,0

5
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
9

1
,5

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

SW
M

P
U

p
d

at
e 

St
o

rm
w

at
er

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
U

p
d

at
e 

m
o

d
el

in
g 

an
d

 c
re

at
e 

n
ew

 c
ap

it
al

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

la
n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

SW
M

P
D

ra
in

ag
e 

D
es

ig
n

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s
D

ev
el

o
p

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 p

er
io

d
ic

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

u
p

d
at

e 
ye

ar
ly

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

A
n

n
u

al
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

SW
M

P
N

P
D

ES
 P

o
lic

y 
&

 P
ro

gr
am

 U
p

d
at

e

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

P
h

as
e 

2
 N

P
D

ES
 p

er
m

it
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 w

it
h

 y
ea

rl
y 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 

u
p

d
at

es
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
1

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
9

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
3

2
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 3
5

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
/A

St
af

f

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Sh
o

p
s 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

($
6

0
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 h
o

u
se

 v
ac

to
r 

tr
u

ck
, s

tr
ee

t 
sw

ee
p

er
, c

re
w

 s
h

o
w

er
/l

o
ck

er
, 

cr
ew

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

er
vi

so
r 

o
ff

ic
e.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
/A

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
/A

St
af

f
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
D

ec
an

t 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
($

6
0

K
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g 
to

 d
ec

an
t 

st
re

et
 

sw
ee

p
in

g 
an

d
 o

th
er

 d
eb

ri
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 d

is
p

o
sa

l.
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
N

/A
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

N
/A

St
af

f
Ye

ar
ly

 D
et

 &
 W

Q
 P

o
n

d
 M

ai
n

t
R

em
o

ve
 in

va
si

ve
 s

p
ec

ie
s,

 in
st

al
l n

at
iv

e 

p
la

n
ti

n
gs

, c
le

an
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

N
0

%
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

1
9

2
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   2

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
   

   
6

,1
0

9
,2

5
0

 

4
,0

6
8

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,6

5
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   1

4
,8

2
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

9
,4

4
9

,8
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

C
u

lv
e

rt
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

P
la

n
s 

&
 P

o
li

cy

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
, M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, a
n

d
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

TO
TA

L 
H

ig
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
Lo

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

TO
TA

L 
SD

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
2

0
Y

R
 C

IP
2
 o

f 
2

59



P
a
rk

s
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m

2
0

1
4

 C
IP

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

er

P
ro

je
ct

 

So
u

rc
e

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

N
ew

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
Le

n
gt

h

SD
C

 

Fu
n

d
in

g 

El
ig

ib
le

 

(Y
/N

)

SD
C

 S
h

ar
e 

%

 2
0

1
8

 E
st

. 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
 

 S
D

C
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
st

 

P
R

TM
P

M
o

la
lla

 R
ai

l T
ra

il
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 t

ra
il 

al
o

n
g 

ra
il 

co
rr

id
o

r 
fr

o
m

 n
o

rt
h

 

U
G

B
 t

o
 M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

TB
D

Y
1

0
0

%
TB

D
TB

D

P
R

TM
P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 G
re

en
w

ay

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
al

o
n

g 
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

 

an
d

 B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 f
ro

m
 H

w
y 

2
1

1
 t

o
 M

at
h

ia
s 

R
o

ad
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

La
n

d
 L

ab
 T

ra
il

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
fr

o
m

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l t

o
 L

an
d

 L
ab

 

o
n

 V
au

gh
n

 R
o

ad
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

C
o

le
 A

ve
n

u
e 

Tr
ai

l

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
o

n
 C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 H
ig

h
 

Sc
h

o
o

l t
o

 Iv
o

r 
D

av
ie

s 
P

ar
k 

an
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 Iv

o
r 

D
av

ie
s 

P
ar

k 
to

 M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

R
ai

l t
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l C

o
n

n
ec

to
r

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
al

o
n

g 
n

o
rt

h
 c

it
y 

lim
it

s 
fr

o
m

 

ra
il 

to
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
M

ed
iu

m
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

B
u

ck
ar

o
o

 t
o

 L
an

d
 L

ab
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
 T

ra
il 

fr
o

m
 B

u
ck

ar
o

o
 t

o
 L

an
d

 L
ab

 

o
n

 V
au

gh
n

 R
o

ad
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

B
u

ck
er

o
o

 E
q

u
es

tr
ia

n
 T

ra
il

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

TB
D

Y
1

0
0

%
TB

D
TB

D

P
R

TM
P

B
ea

r 
C

re
ek

 W
es

t 
Tr

ai
l

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
al

o
n

g 
B

ea
r 

C
re

ek
 f

ro
m

 H
w

y 

2
1

1
 a

t 
M

o
la

lla
 F

o
re

st
 R

o
ad

 t
o

 w
es

t 
ci

ty
 

lim
it

s
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

P
R

TM
P

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
Tr

ai
ls

2
0

2
9

-2
0

3
8

Lo
w

TB
D

Y
1

0
0

%
TB

D
TB

D

P
R

TM
P

O
R

 2
1

1
 t

o
 T

o
liv

er
 C

o
n

n
ec

to
r

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
ra

il 
fr

o
m

 H
w

y 
2

1
1

 t
o

 T
o

liv
er

 R
o

ad
 

o
n

 o
ld

 M
o

la
lla

 F
o

re
st

 R
o

ad
 a

lig
n

m
en

t
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
Lo

w
TB

D
Y

1
0

0
%

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ar

ks
 C

ap
it

al
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

O
ff

-S
tr

e
e

t 
Tr

ai
l P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

P
a
rk

s
 2

0
Y

R
 C

IP
1
 o

f 
2

60



P
a
rk

s
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m

St
af

f

C
la

rk
 P

ar
k 

P
h

 2

U
p

gr
ad

e 
so

u
th

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

t,
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 

si
d

ew
al

ks
 a

lo
n

g 
C

o
le

 A
ve

n
u

e,
 a

n
d

 A
D

A
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
C

o
le

/S
h

ir
le

y 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
af

f

C
la

rk
 P

ar
k 

P
h

 3

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 A
D

A
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

C
o

le
/F

ra
n

ci
s,

 n
ew

 p
ar

k 
en

tr
y 

d
ri

ve
 t

o
 e

as
t 

en
d

 o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ty
, u

p
gr

ad
e 

n
o

rt
h

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
lo

t,
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
 n

ew
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

lo
t 

at
 n

o
rt

h
 e

n
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

St
af

f
C

la
rk

 P
ar

k 
P

h
 4

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 A
D

A
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 p

at
h

w
ay

s 
an

d
 

p
ic

n
ic

 a
re

as
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
p

ar
k.

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
af

f
M

ar
y 

D
ri

ve
 P

o
ck

et
 P

ar
k

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 n
ew

 t
o

t-
p

ar
k 

fa
ci

lit
y

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

H
ig

h
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
af

f
Lo

n
g 

P
ar

k 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

 A
D

A
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 p

at
h

w
ay

s 
an

d
 n

ew
 

re
st

ro
o

m
 f

ac
ili

ty
.

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
8

M
ed

iu
m

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

1
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

1
,8

6
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
,8

6
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

N
/A

St
af

f

P
ar

ks
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 U
p

d
at

e

U
p

d
at

e 
m

as
te

r 
p

la
n

 t
o

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 t

ra
ils

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

it
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
p

ar
ks

 s
ys

te
m

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
3

N
/A

N
/A

Y
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

N
/A

St
af

f
P

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

 U
p

gr
ad

es

Im
p

ro
ve

 o
r 

re
p

la
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 p
ar

ks
 s

ys
te

m
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

8
2

0
2

9
-2

0
3

8
N

/A
N

/A
Y

1
0

0
%

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

2
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
   

   
3

,8
5

0
,0

0
0

 

1
1

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

3
,9

6
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3
,9

6
3

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

P
ar

k 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
, M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, a
n

d
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
b

to
ta

l H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l M
e

d
iu

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l L
o

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

Su
b

to
ta

l S
D

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

TO
TA

L 
H

ig
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

o
st

s

TO
TA

L 
Lo

w
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 C
o

st
s

TO
TA

L 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

s 
(2

0
 Y

e
ar

s)

TO
TA

L 
SD

C
 E

li
gi

b
le

 C
o

st
s 

(2
0

 Y
e

ar
s)

P
a
rk

s
 2

0
Y

R
 C

IP
2
 o

f 
2

61



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

New Business 
 

Subject: Future Topics 

Recommendation: N/A 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Submitted By: N/A 

Approved By: Thompson 

 

Background: 

To discuss any future topics.  

 

62



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Old Business 
 

Subject: Tobacco Retail License  

Recommendation: To support County Wide License 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Submitted By: Dan Huff 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

 

Background: 

At the July 25, 2018 meeting this item was presented for Council support and is now being brought back as 
requested by Council with the attached material.  

 

63



64



 

DATE 

 

To the Clackamas County Board of Health: 

The City of ____ writes to you in support of a county-wide tobacco retail licensing ordinance. As 

tobacco use remains the leading cause of illness and death in Clackamas County, the City of 

_____ believes that a Tobacco Retail License (TRL) is an effective strategy to promote health 

and wellbeing of our youth by limiting their access to tobacco products in the retail environment.  

We learned from the Clackamas County Public Health Division that one in four 11
th

 graders in 

Clackamas County have used any form of tobacco; one in three youth said it would be “very 

easy” to get tobacco.  

This is alarming because nicotine is a highly addictive powerful drug.   Nearly 90% of adult 

tobacco smokers report start before age 18. Adolescents who start smoking before their 19
th

 

birthday are more likely to die from smoking-related illness. Moreover, nicotine use during 

adolescence may have lasting negative consequences for brain development. 

A county-wide TRL requiring all businesses to obtain a license to sell tobacco and nicotine 

products is a necessary mechanism to enforce the minimum legal sales age and other tobacco 

laws.  TRL would ensure that all retailers in CITY are equipped with the information and tools to 

keep tobacco and nicotine products out of the hands of our young people and to help protect 

them from a lifetime of addiction and poor health.  

The ______ City Council supports the Clackamas County Board of Commissioners, as the Board 

of Health, to adopt a county-wide TRL to protect the health of our community.  We entrust the 

Public Health Division to implement the program in CITY. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

Signature 

Name, title 

 

65



City of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
Agenda Category: 

Old Business 
 

Subject: Council Retreat 

Recommendation: Ideas 

Date of Meeting to 
be Presented: 

November 14, 2018 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Submitted By: Dan Huff 

Approved By: Dan Huff 

 

Background: 

Need to get some ideas when and where. Further investigation of local retreats.  

 

66


	Top
	2. Elected Essential Training Workshop
	EEFlyer.pdf

	3. Resolution 2018-19 Support County Wide Tabacco License
	RES 2018-19 Tobacco item form.docx
	RES 2018-19 Tobacco License.docx

	4. IGA Clackamas County Jurisdictional Transfer
	New Business - Ona Way Jurisdictional Transfer.docx
	20181114 IGA- Ona Way Jurisdictional Transfer.pdf

	5. Review Council Procedures
	Item Staff Council Procedures.docx

	6. Capital Improvement Plan 201-2023
	New Business - 2018-23 Capital Improvement Program.docx
	City of Molalla 2018-2023 Capital Improvement Program.pdf

	7. Future Topics
	ITEM-Staff-future topics.docx

	8. Clackamas County Tabacco Retail License
	Tobacco Item Form.docx
	TRL Update Letter 10.29.18.pdf
	Tobacco Retail License LOS - Cities TEMPLATE.docx

	9. Council Retreat
	ITEM-Staff-Council retreat.docx

	Bottom

